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To:  Oneida County Industrial Development Agency Board of Directors 
From:   Shawna M. Papale 
Date:   March 20, 2024 
RE:   OCIDA Meeting Agenda 
 
The Oneida County Industrial Development Agency shall meet at 8:00 AM Tuesday, March 26, 
2024. 


Members of the public may listen to the Agency meeting by calling +1-408-418-9388, Access code: 
2635 408 4445 or attend in person. The Minutes of the Agency meeting will transcribed and posted 
on the OCIDA website. 


1. Executive Session (if needed) 
2. Approve minutes – March 6, 2024 
3. Financials 


a) Interim Financials 
b) 2023 Audit 


4. Consider an inducement resolution relating to the All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc. Facility, 
granting preliminary approval for financial assistance in the form of exemptions from sales tax 
(valued at $70,153) and reduction of real property taxes for a period of ten years (valued at 
$484,704), which financial assistance is consistent with the Agency’s Uniform Tax Exemption 
Policy and authorizing the Agency to conduct a public hearing. 
 


5. Consider a SEQR resolution relating to the All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc. Facility. 
 


6. Consider a supplemental resolution relating to the EDGE Flex Space Facility, accepting 
amended Application materials and amending the conditions of financial assistance. 


 
7. Open Meeting Law and Public Records Laws 
 
8. Ratify and Confirm PAAA Submissions 


9. OCIDA Mission Statement Ratification & Approval of Performance Measurements for 2023 
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10. OCIDA Confidential Board Performance  


11. Old Business 
 
Next meeting date: Friday, April 26, 2024 at 8:00 AM at 584 Phoenix Drive, Rome, NY  
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Confidential Evaluation of Board Performance - OCIDA 


 


 
Criteria 


 
Agree 


Somewhat 
Agree 


Somewhat 
Disagree 


 
Disagree 


Board members have a shared understanding 
of the mission and purpose of the Authority. 


    


The policies, practices and decisions of the 
Board are always consistent with this mission. 


    


Board members comprehend their role and 
fiduciary responsibilities and hold themselves 
and each other to these principles. 


    


The Board has adopted policies, by-laws, and 
practices for the effective governance, 
management and operations of the Authority 
and reviews these annually. 


    


The Board sets clear and measurable 
performance goals for the Authority that 
contribute to accomplishing its mission. 


    


The decisions made by Board members are 
arrived at through independent judgment and 
deliberation, free of political influence, pressure 
or self-interest. 


    


Individual Board members communicate 
effectively with executive staff so as to be well 
informed on the status of all important issues.  


    


Board members are knowledgeable about the 
Authority’s programs, financial statements, 
reporting requirements, and other transactions.  


    


The Board meets to review and approve all 
documents and reports prior to public release 
and is confident that the information being 
presented is accurate and complete. 


    


The Board knows the statutory obligations of 
the Authority and if the Authority is in 
compliance with state law. 


    


Board and committee meetings facilitate open, 
deliberate and thorough discussion, and the 
active participation of members.  


    


Board members have sufficient opportunity to 
research, discuss, question and prepare before 
decisions are made and votes taken. 


    


Individual Board members feel empowered to 
delay votes, defer agenda items, or table 
actions if they feel additional information or 
discussion is required. 


    


The Board exercises appropriate oversight of 
the CEO and other executive staff, including 
setting performance expectations and 
reviewing performance annually. 


    


The Board has identified the areas of most risk 
to the Authority and works with management to 
implement risk mitigation strategies before 
problems occur.  


    


Board members demonstrate leadership and 
vision and work respectfully with each other. 


    


 
 
Date Completed: ________________________________________ 


  
 







 
Confidential Evaluation of Board Performance - OCLDC 


 


 
Criteria 


 
Agree 


 
Somewhat 


Agree 


 
Somewhat 
Disagree 


 
Disagree 


Board members have a shared understanding 
of the mission and purpose of the Authority. 


 
 


   


The policies, practices and decisions of the 
Board are always consistent with this mission. 


    


Board members comprehend their role and 
fiduciary responsibilities and hold themselves 
and each other to these principles. 


    


The Board has adopted policies, by-laws, and 
practices for the effective governance, 
management and operations of the Authority 
and reviews these annually. 


    


The Board sets clear and measurable 
performance goals for the Authority that 
contribute to accomplishing its mission. 


    


The decisions made by Board members are 
arrived at through independent judgment and 
deliberation, free of political influence or self-
interest. 


    


Individual Board members communicate 
effectively with executive staff so as to be well 
informed on the status of all important issues. 


    


Board members are knowledgeable about the 
Authority’s programs, financial statements, 
reporting requirements, and other transactions. 


    


The Board meets to review and approve all 
documents and reports prior to public release 
and is confident that the information being 
presented is accurate and complete. 


    


The Board knows the statutory obligations of 
the Authority and if the Authority is in 
compliance with state law. 


    


Board and committee meetings facilitate open, 
deliberate and thorough discussion, and the 
active participation of members. 


    


Board members have sufficient opportunity to 
research, discuss, question and prepare before 
decisions are made and votes taken. 


    


Individual Board members feel empowered to 
delay votes, defer agenda items, or table 
actions if they feel additional information or 
discussion is required. 


    


The Board exercises appropriate oversight of 
the CEO and other executive staff, including 
setting performance expectations and 
reviewing performance annually. 


    


The Board has identified the areas of most risk 
to the Authority and works with management to 
implement risk mitigation strategies before 
problems occur.  


    


Board members demonstrate leadership and 
vision and work respectfully with each other. 


    


 
 
 
Date Completed:    ______________________________________  
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Minutes of the Meeting of the  


Oneida County Industrial Development Agency 


March 6, 2024 
584 Phoenix Drive, Rome, NY /Webex Video/Teleconference 


 
 


Members Present: Steve Zogby, David Grow, James Genovese, Aricca Lewis, Kristen Martin, Tim Reed. 


EDGE Staff Present: Shawna Papale, Mark Kaucher, Laura Cohen, Tim Fitzgerald, Bill Van Shufflin. 


Others Present: Jenna Peppenelli, Levitt & Gordon. 


Others Present Webex: Laura Ruberto and Linda Romano, Bond, Schoeneck & King; Paul Goldman, Goldman Attorneys 


PLLC. 
 


S. Zogby called the meeting to order at 8:05 AM. He invited those present to partake in a moment of silence in honor of 
the recently deceased president of Mohawk Valley EDGE, Steve DiMeo.   
 
Executive Session 
At 8:06 AM K. Martin moved, and A. Lewis seconded a motion to enter executive session to discuss litigation. Motion 
carried 6-0. 
 
At 8:12 AM D. Grow moved, and K. Martin seconded, a motion to exit executive session. Motion carried, 6-0. 
 
Minutes – February 9, 2024 
D. Grow moved to approve the February 9, 2024 minutes. K. Martin seconded the motion, which carried 6-0. 
 
EDGE Flex Space Facility – Final Authorizing Resolution 
Chair Zogby introduced a final authorizing resolution relating to the EDGE Flex Space Facility, approving financial 
assistance in the form of exemptions from sales tax (valued at $61,250), exemptions from mortgage recording taxes 
(valued at $66,060.00), providing for payment of PILOT Payments in accordance with the Agreement Approving PILOT 
Terms and Allocating PILOT Payments dated October 2013 (Marcy Nanocenter) (payments over 49 years estimated at 
$7,389,180), which financial assistance is a deviation from the Agency’s Uniform Tax Exemption Policy, and authorizing 
the form and execution of related documents, all subject to counsel review. The Agency conducted public hearings on 
January 18, 2024 and March 5, 2024. A. Lewis disclosed that Adirondack Bank participates in the project as a lender and 
wanted to ensure she had no conflict of interest. J Peppenelli asked Ms. Lewis to provide additional details regarding her 
involvement and confirmed it does not present a conflict of interest. S. Zogby informed the members that Marcy Town 
Supervisor Brian Scala stated that he opposed the project. Mr. Zogby then explained that this project falls within the 
scope of the 2013 PILOT Allocation Agreement, to which the Town of Marcy had consented.  D. Grow moved to approve 
the final authorizing resolution relating to the EDGE Flex Space Facility, as presented. J. Genovese seconded the 
motion, which carried 6-0. 
 
Adjournment 
S. Zogby stated that all other agenda items can be deferred to the Agency’s next meeting date. At 8:20 AM D. Grow 
moved, and A. Lewis seconded, a motion to adjourn. Motion carried, 6-0. 
 
 


Respectfully Submitted,  
Tim Fitzgerald 
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Oneida County Industrial Development Agency 



Notes to the Financial Statements 



February 29, 2024 



 



Balance Sheet:  



1. Cash & cash equivalents has increased primarily due to the maturity of investments; 



likewise, investment have decreased; overall this is a net decrease of approximately $61K; 



this is primarily due to the decrease in net assets  



2. The balance in restricted cash is made up of the PILOT holdings related to the Indium 



(Hartford) PILOT & the Wolfspeed PILOT; the Wolfspeed PILOT payments were 



disbursed in early March 



3. The $1,000 commitment fees collected from the following for projects that have not 



closed as of February 29: 



1. Central Utica Building (received November 2021) 



2. Solitude Solar, LLC (received February 2022) 



3. Yoder Properties (received May 2023) 



4. BW Solar-NY CDG Oneida 2 (received September 2023) 



5. Lodging Kit Company (received February 2024) 



4. Fund balance decreased by 17% over the last 12 months 



 



Budget Comparison Report (Income Statement): 



 



1. Currently the IDA has 2 CD’s, earnings on those CD’s for January along with regular 



bank interest for January and February totaled $2,863 



2. Project closings and application fees received in as of 2/29/24 are as follows: 



 
Expenses are in line with the budget 



  



Other Significant Items to Note: 



 



1. All of the payments have now been received by Indium for the last year of the Hartford 



PILOT; the Agency has received the debt service bill from the Town of New Hartford and 



will distribute the funds accordingly 



2. Per the PILOT Terms, Wolfspeed is billed quarterly each year; the Q1 bill is due to 



Wolfspeed no later than 2/15 and due 3/31; the Q1 payment was received in late February 



and disbursed to the jurisdictions and EDGE in accordance with the PILOT Allocation 



agreement in early March 



 



 



1/5/2024 Above Grid LLC Admin & Commitment Fee 57,068.00



1/16/2024 Collins Solar Admin & Commitment Fee 38,841.00



2/2/2024 Kris Tech Wire Company Project Extension Fee 500.00



2/16/2024 Lodging Kit Company Application Fee 500.00



Total as of 2/29/24 96,909.00











Current Year Prior Year



492,126 318,485 1



Investments 365,775 600,000 1



1,041,304 143,141 2



PILOT Holdings- Payment Received (1,041,304) (143,141) 2



31,750 50,392 



5,818 2,037 



895,470 970,915 



6,679 6,679 



(6,679) (6,679)



0 0 



895,470 970,915 



31,482 19,208 



6,292 3,850 



5,000 5,000 3



42,774 28,058 



42,774 28,058 



452,695 542,857 4



400,000 400,000 



852,695 942,857 



895,470 970,915 



Current Assets



Liabilities & Net Assets



Accounts Receivable



Total Current Assets



Total Fixed Assets



Current Liabilities



February 29, 2024 and 2023



Fixed Assets



Assets



Cash and Cash Equivalents



Prepaid Expenses



Furniture/Fixture/Eqpt



Accrued Expenses



Total Liabilities & Net Assets



Total Liabilities



Net Assets



Fund Balance



Fund Balance-Board Restricted



Total Net Assets



Total Current Liabilities



Deferred Revenue



Accounts Payable 



Total Assets



Liabilities



Restricted Cash - PILOT Holdings



A/D-Furniture/Fixt/Eqpt 



Oneida County Industrial Development Agency



Balance Sheet











Current Period



Actual



Current Period



Budget



Year-to-Date



Actual



Year-to-Date



Budget 2/28/2023 2/28/2022



Reimbursements Current Period



Actual



0 216 0 0 0 



Interest Income 685 1,450 2,863 1 2,900 424 541 



Lease Payments 54,500 5,292 58,500 10,583 58,250 50,250 



PILOT Application / Admin Fees 1,000 22,500 96,909 2 45,000 42,080 42,231 



PILOT Clawback MSP 0 0 0 0 0 0 



56,185 29,242 158,488 58,483 100,754 93,022 



Business Expense 56 103 855 165 80 224 



Contracted Service-Accounting 646 646 1,292 1,292 1,250 1,167 



Contracted Services - Legal 850 850 1,700 1,700 1,700 1,700 



Legal Services & PILOT Clawback MSP 0 0 0 0 0 0 



Contracted Services- Other 355 250 710 500 338 0 



Marketing- Contracted Services 0 792 510 1,583 4,330 45 



Dues & Subscriptions 0 167 1,250 333 0 1,250 



Insurance - General 370 375 740 750 608 608 



Special ED Projects Contingency 0 2,083 0 4,167 4,166 4,166 



Office Supplies & Expense 0 0 40 40 0 0 



Seminars & Conferences 0 208 125 417 0 0 



Service Fees 23,768 23,768 47,537 47,537 46,068 40,501 



26,045 29,242 54,759 58,483 58,540 49,661 



30,139 0 103,729 0 42,214 43,361 



Total Revenue



Expenses



Total Expenses



Excess or (Deficiency) of 



Revenue Over Expenses



Oneida County Industrial Development Agency



Budget Comparison Report



Current Period: 2/1/2024 - 2/29/2024



Budget Period: 1/1/2024 - 2/29/2024



With Comparative Periods Ending 2/28/2023 and 2/28/2022



3Revenue











Cash Flows From ( Used by) Operating Activities



Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets (90,162)$        



Adjustments for Noncash Transactions



Depreciation and Amortization 0



(Increase) Decrease in Assets



Accounts Receivable 18,642



Accounts Receivable-PILOTs billed 0



Investments 234,225



Prepaid Expenses (3,781)



Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities



Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 14,716



Deferred Revenue 0



Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities 173,641



Cash Flows From (Used By) Investing Activities



Capital Expenditures 0



Net Cash From (Used by) Investing Activities 0



Cash Flows From (Used By) Financing Activities



Repayments of Long Term Debt 0



Proceeds from  Long Term Debt 0



Net Cash Flows (Used by) Financing Activities 0



Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 173,641



Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Period 318,485



Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Period 492,126$        



Oneida County Industrial Development Agency



Statement of Cash Flows



For the Period Ending  February 29, 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT



To the Board of Directors of the



Oneida County Industrial Development Agency



Opinion



Basis for Opinion



Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements



March 18, 2024



We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Oneida County



Industrial Development Agency (the Agency), as of and for the years ended



December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements,



which collectively comprise the Agency's basic financial statements as listed in the



table of contents.



Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the



financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted



in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and



maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation



of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to



fraud or error.



We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally



accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial



audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller



General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are



further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial



Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the



Agency and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the



relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit



evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our



audit opinion.



Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements



In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all



material respects, the financial position of the Agency, as of December 31, 2023



and 2022, and the changes in financial position and it's cash flows for the years



then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the



United States of America.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements



-



-



-



-



-



Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole



are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report



that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute



assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally



accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material



misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is



higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional



omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered



material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence



the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.



In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government 



Auditing Standards,  we:



Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.



Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to



fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such



procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in



the financial statements.



Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit



procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an



opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is



expressed.



Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant



accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the



financial statements.



Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,



that raise substantial doubt about the Agency’s ability to continue as a going concern for a



reasonable period of time.



We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other



matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal



control-related matters that we identified during the audit.



In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are



conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Agency’s



ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date,



including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.



2











Required Supplementary Information



Other Information



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards



In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 18,



2024 on our consideration of the Agency’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of



its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other



matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control



over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion



on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That



report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards  in 



considering the Agency’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.



Management is responsible for the other information included in the basic financial statements. The



other information comprises the supplemental schedule of the Oneida County Industrial



Development Agency's revenue bonds and other bonds (conduit debt obligations), but does not



include the basic financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinions on the basic



financial statements do not cover the other information, and we do not express an opinion or any



form of assurance thereon.



In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other



information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and



the basic financial statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated.



If, based on the work performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the



other information exists, we are required to describe it in our report.



Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the



management’s discussion and analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.



Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial



statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an



essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate



operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the



required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the



United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of



preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s



responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during



our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on



the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express



an opinion or provide any assurance.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)



For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022



GENERAL INFORMATION 



• Statement of Net Position



• Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Net Position 



•



•



•



•



•



The Oneida County Industrial Development Agency (the Agency) was created on October 28, 1970, by the



Oneida County Board of Legislators under the provisions of Chapter 372 of the 1970 Laws of New York



State for the purpose of encouraging economic growth in Oneida County. The Agency’s mission is to



assist in the enhancement and diversity of the economy of Oneida County by acting in support of projects in



the County that create and/or retain jobs and promote private sector investment utilizing the statutory



powers of the Agency, as set forth under the provisions of the laws.



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS



ONEIDA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY



The following Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) provides a comprehensive overview of the



Oneida County Industrial Development Agency (the Agency) financial position as of December 31, 2023 and its



changes in financial position for the year then ended, showing 2022 and 2021 for comparison. This MD&A



should be read in conjunction with the financial statements and related footnotes of the Agency, which



directly follow the MD&A.



Overview of the Financial Statements



The financial statements of the Agency have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles



generally accepted in the United States as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board



(GASB).  The financial statement presentation consists of the following  basic financial statements:



Statement of Cash Flows



The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Net Position are



prepared using the economic resource measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues,



expenses, assets and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when



the exchange takes place. Revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities resulting from non-exchange



transactions are recognized when the amounts to be received are measurable and collection is probable.



These policies are more fully described in the accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.



The Agency's total net position was $748,965, $900,644, and $808,773 at December 31, 2023, 2022,



and 2021, respectively. The Agency's net position decreased by $151,679 from 2022 to 2023 and



increased by $91,871 from 2021 to 2022. 



Total current assets were $1,204,085, $1,082,805, and $918,102 at December 31, 2023, 2022, and



2021, respectively. In all three years, they were comprised of cash and cash equivalents and prepaid



expenses. 2023 and 2022 also included accounts receivable, and 2023 and 2021 also included



investments. 



Total current liabilities were $455,120, $182,161, and $109,329 at December 31, 2023, 2022, and



2021, respectively. In all three years, they were comprised of accounts payable and accrued



liabilities, PILOT funds held, and unearned revenue.



Normal operating revenues, comprised primarily of administrative and agency fees as well as lease



payments were $166,123 for the year ended December 31, 2023, a decrease of $227,916 from the



prior year. The higher level of revenues in 2022 was a result of there being more projects in 2022 of



larger sizes. Operating revenues for the year ended December 31, 2021 totaled $522,370. Included



in 2021 operating revenues was a PILOT clawback of $65,000.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)



For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022



ONEIDA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY



CURRENT ASSETS



CURRENT LIABILITIES 



OPERATING REVENUES



Professional Fees



Special Project Fees



Current assets at December 31, 2023 and 2022 were comprised of cash and cash equivalents, accounts



receivable and prepaid expenses. Current assets at December 31, 2021 were comprised of substantially the



same categories, but did not have accounts receivable. In 2023 and 2021, current assets also included



investments. 



The Agency had current liabilities of $455,120 at December 31, 2023, $182,161 at December 31, 2022, and



$109,329 at December 31, 2021.



FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE AGENCY’S FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS



The Agency focuses on the attraction, retention, and expansion of new and current businesses to the County.



The Agency’s financial performance can vary from year-to-year based on the level of economic activity and



the ability to offer some form of assistance to businesses that can validate their economic value to the 



CONTACTING THE AGENCY’S ADMINISTRATION



This financial report is designed to provide readers with a general overview of the Agency's finances. If you



have questions about this report or need additional information, contact the Agency's board at the Oneida



County Industrial Development Agency, 584 Phoenix Drive, Rome, NY 13441.



Revenues are made up of PILOT (Payment In Lieu of Taxes) application and administrative fees as well as lease



back rental payments. Total operating revenue decreased in 2023 by $227,916, primarily as a decrease due to



several more sizeable projects in 2022. Total operating revenue in 2021 is $522,370.



Professional fees in 2023, 2022 and 2021 include legal fees associated with corporate matters and activities of



the organization and staff service fees paid to Economic Development Growth Enterprises Corporation (EDGE)



for various administrative and accounting services.



Special project fees in 2023, 2022 and 2021 include amounts paid to EDGE for economic development 



CURRENTLY KNOWN FACTS, DECISIONS AND CONDITIONS



Activity of induced and closed projects in 2023 resulted in the retention of 137 FTE jobs and 13 jobs to be



created, as well as an investment of $51,874,218. The benefits granted to eligible projects include a



combination of sales tax exemption, mortgage recording tax exemption, and PILOT benefits. The 2023



projects include:



 •Facili es Realty Management Vernon LLC



 •Fiber Instrument Sales



 •Mohawk Adirondack & Northern RR Corp



 •Solar Power Capital (SSC Kirkland)



 •Kris Tech Wire



The Agency continues to assist in incentivizing investment resulting in new jobs and economic activity. Efforts



of the current and past years have established a solid foundation for continued job growth and economic



gains for the region.



5











2023 2022



541,276$               1,072,852$           



291,341                 7,081                     



750                        268                        



6,431 2,604
364,287                 -                              



1,204,085             1,082,805             



6,679 6,679



(6,679)                    (6,679)                    



-                              -                              



1,204,085             1,082,805             



163,779 175,080



PILOT funds held 285,341 2,081



6,000                     5,000                     



455,120                 182,161                 



748,965                 900,644                 



748,965                 900,644                 



1,204,085$           1,082,805$           



   



ONEIDA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY



Statements of Net Position



December 31, 2023 and 2022



Total assets



CAPITAL ASSETS: 



Accumulated depreciation



ASSETS



CURRENT ASSETS:



Cash and cash equivalents



Accounts receivable



Total current assets



Prepaid expenses



Investments



Equipment 



Capital assets, net



Restricted cash and cash equivalents



The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION



CURRENT LIABILITIES:



Unearned revenue



Total current liabilities



NET POSITION:



Unrestricted



Total net position



Total liabilities and net position



Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
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2023 2022



166,123$               394,039$               



166,123                 394,039                 



276,400 243,000



17,700 17,150



4,011 3,810



28,750 28,563



15,802                   11,427                   



342,663                 303,950                 



(176,540)               90,089                   



24,861                   1,782                     



24,861                   1,782                     



CHANGE IN NET POSITION (151,679)               91,871                   



NET POSITION - beginning of year 900,644                 808,773                 



NET POSITION - end of year 748,965$               900,644$               



 



Interest income



Total non-operating revenue



The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



NON-OPERATING REVENUE:



Operating income (loss)



ONEIDA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY



Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position



For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022



Total operating expenses



Administrative services fees



OPERATING REVENUES:



Administrative and agency fees



Total revenues



OPERATING EXPENSES:



Insurance



Professional fees



Special project



Other  
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Statements of Cash Flows



For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022



2023 2022



445,556$               304,978$               



(482)                       7,160                     



(176,400)               (168,000)               



(17,200)                  (17,150)                  



(4,011)                    (3,810)                    



(128,750)               (103,563)               



(15,801)                  (11,427)                  



(11,801)                  163,588                 



Project commitment fees paid 1,000                     (3,000)                    



92,111                   168,776                 



24,861                   1,782                     



(364,288)               101,274                 



(339,427)               103,056                 



(247,316)               271,832                 



1,079,933             808,101                 



832,617$               1,079,933$           



   



(176,540)$             90,089$                 



Changes in assets and liabilities:



(482)                       7,160                     



(3,827)                    (1,305)                    



(11,300)                  163,588                 



283,260                 (87,756)                  



1,000                     (3,000)                    



92,111$                 168,776$               



Net cash flow from investing activities



Net change in cash and cash equivalents



Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year



Cash and cash equivalents - end of year



Net cash flow from operating activities



CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:



Interest income



ONEIDA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY



Cash received from administrative and agency fees



CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:



Purchases/sales of investments



Cash received and due to other entities



Cash paid for administrative service fees



Cash paid for professional fees



Cash paid for insurance



Cash paid for special projects



Cash paid for other expenses



Cash received from miscellaneous souces



PILOTS funds held



Unearned revenue



Net cash flow from operating activities



The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET 



CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:



Operating income (loss)



Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net 



cash flow from operating activities -



Accounts payable and accrued liabilities



Accounts receivable



Prepaid expenses
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements



December 31, 2023 and 2022



1.



2.



Accounts Receivable



Accounts receivable are recorded and revenues are recognized as earned or as specific expenditures are



incurred. All accounts receivable are deemed collectible; therefore, no allowance account has been



established.



Investments



Investments include certificate of deposits and United States Treasury Bills invested at individual banks



earning interest for a specified length of time.



ONEIDA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY



SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES



The Agency operates as a proprietary fund. Proprietary funds utilize an “economic resources” measurement



focus. The accounting objectives of this measurement focus are the determination of operating income,



changes in net position, financial position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities (whether current or



noncurrent) and deferred inflows and outflows associated with their activities are reported. Fund equity is



classified as net position. The Agency utilizes the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of



accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred



or an economic asset is used.



ORGANIZATION



The Oneida County Industrial Development Agency (the Agency) was created on October 28, 1970, by the



Oneida County Board of Legislators under the provisions of Chapter 372 of the 1970 Laws of New York State



for the purpose of encouraging economic growth in Oneida County. The Agency's primary functions are to



grant PILOT (payment in-lieu-of tax) benefits, sales tax exemption, and mortgage recording tax exemption to



local businesses who have made investments. Also, the Agency may act as intermediary between bonding



companies and local businesses for the purpose of issuing industrial revenue bonds.



Basis of Accounting 



Estimates



The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the



United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported



amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial



statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results



could differ from these estimates, and such differences may be significant.



For the purpose of the statement of net position and statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents



include deposits, and all highly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of three months or less.



Cash and Cash Equivalents
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements



December 31, 2023 and 2022



ONEIDA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY



a.



b.



c.



Net Position



Net investment in capital assets - capital assets including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated



depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other



borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.



Restricted net position - net position with constraints placed on their use either by (1) external groups



such as creditors or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law through constitutional



provisions or enabling legislation.



It is the Agency’s policy to first apply restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which



both restricted and unrestricted net position is available.



Related Party
The Agency is related through common management and Board of Directors membership with the Oneida 



County Local Development Corporation, which also promotes economic development in the County. 



PILOT Funds Held 



PILOT funds held are amounts received for PILOT payments by the Agency that have not been remitted to the 



respective government agency at December 31. 



Unrestricted net position - all other assets that do not meet the definition of net investment in capital



assets or restricted net position.



Special Project Expenses



The Agency entered into an agreement with Mohawk Valley EDGE for the support of economic development



initiatives within Oneida County. 



GASB requires the classification of net position into three components. These classifications are displayed in



three components below:



Capital Assets



Capital assets are recorded at acquisition cost and depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the



respective assets using the straight-line method. Assets purchased or acquired with a cost of $1,000 or



greater and a useful life exceeding one year are capitalized. At December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Agency



had capital assets with a cost of $6,679 that were fully depreciated. 



Operating Revenues and Non-Operating Revenues



The Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position distinguishes between operating and non-



operating revenues. Operating revenues, such as administrative and agency fees, grant income and



miscellaneous income, result from exchange transactions associated with the principal activities of the



Agency. Exchange transactions are those in which each party to the transaction receives or gives up



essentially equal values. Non-operating revenues arise from exchange transactions not associated with the



Agency’s principal activities and from all non-exchange transactions.
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements



December 31, 2023 and 2022



ONEIDA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY



3.



•



•



•



•



•



Obligations of the United States of America;



Obligations where payment of principal and interest are guaranteed by the United States of America;



Special time deposit account; and



Custodial Credit Risk



Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a failure of a depository financial institution, the reporting



entity may not recover its deposits. In accordance with the Agency’s investment and deposit policy, all



deposits of the Agency including certificates of deposit and special time deposits, in excess of the amount



insured under the provisions of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act (FDIA) shall be secured by a pledge of



securities with an aggregate value equal to the aggregate amount of deposits.  



Certificates of deposit.



Obligations of the State of New York;



Interest Rate Risk



The Agency monies must be deposited in Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insured commercial



banks or trust companies located within and authorized to do business in New York State. Permissible



investments include special time deposit accounts, certificates of deposit and obligations of the United



States or of federal agencies whose principal and interest payments are fully guaranteed by the federal



government, or of New York State or in general obligations of the State’s political subdivisions.



Policies



The Agency follows an investment and deposit policy, the overall objective of which is to adequately



safeguard the principal amount of funds invested or deposited; conform with federal, state and other legal



requirements; and provide sufficient liquidity of invested funds in order to meet obligations as they become



due.  Oversight of investment activity is the responsibility of the Executive Director.



DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND INVESTMENTS



Credit Risk



The Agency’s policy is to minimize the risk of loss due to failure of an issuer or other counterparty to an



investment to fulfill its obligations. The Agency’s investment and deposit policy authorizes the reporting



entity to purchase the following types of investments:



Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of investments will be affected by changing interest rates. The



Agency’s investment policy does not limit investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair



value losses arising from increasing interest rates.
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements



December 31, 2023 and 2022



ONEIDA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY



•



•



•



•



•



4.



Investment Policy



Investment Valuation



At December 31, 2023, the Corporation held certificates of deposits valued at $103,188, which are reported



at amortized cost.



Obligations issued, or fully insured or guaranteed as to the payment of principal and interest, by the



United States of America, an agency thereof or a United States government sponsored corporation;



Fair value measurements of the Agency’s investments at December 31, 2023 are comprised of United States



Treasury Bills valued at $260,053. There were no investments held as of December 31, 2022. 



The Agency restricts the securities to the following eligible items:  



The Agency categorizes the fair value measurements of its investments based on the hierarchy established



by generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value hierarchy, which has three levels, is based on the



valuation inputs used to measure an asset’s fair value: Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for



identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant



unobservable inputs. The Agency did not have any investments that are measured using Level 2 or Level 3



inputs.



Obligations partially insured or guaranteed by an agency of the United States of America;



Obligations issued or fully insured or guaranteed by the State of New York;



Obligations issued by a municipal corporation, school district or district corporation of New York State; 



The Agency follows an investment policy which the overall objective of which is to adequately safeguard the



principal amount of funds invested or deposited; conformance with federal, state and other legal



requirements; provide sufficient liquidity of invested funds in order to meet obligations as they become due;



and attainment of a market rate of return. Oversight of investment activity is the responsibility of the



Finance Committee.



Obligations issued by states (other than New York State) of the United States of America rated in one of



the two highest rating categories by at least one Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization



(NRSRO).



The Agency maintained cash balances with a financial institution insured by the FDIC up to $250,000, for



demand and non demand accounts. At December 31, 2023, the Agency's deposits, including certificates of



deposit, were $935,805 and the bank balance was $951,124. $849,538 was covered by FDIC while the



remaining balance was uninsured and uncollateralized in the amount of $102,386. At December 31, 2022,



the Agency’s deposits were $1,079,933 and the bank balance was $2,218,020. $636,492 was covered by FDIC



while the remaining balance was uninsured and uncollateralized in the amount of $1,581,528.



INVESTMENTS
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements



December 31, 2023 and 2022



ONEIDA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY



5.



6.



7.



8. PILOT INCREMENT FINANCING (PIF) 



The Agency has utilized PILOT Increment Financing (PIF) which puts in place an agreement setting forth



among taxing jurisdictions and other parties allocating the PILOT (Payment in Lieu of Taxes) payments first to



the taxing jurisdictions and to then fund other costs such as debt service or other allowable costs per the



term of the agreements. The Agency records a liability for any amounts paid by companies to the Agency but



not distributed as of year-end. A total of $5,875,517 and $6,200,051 of PILOT payments passed through the



Agency for the years ended 2023 and 2022, respectively. Total PILOT payments to be distributed to the



taxing jurisdictions was $285,341 and $2,081, respectively, at December 31, 2023 and 2022.



INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT BONDS



The Agency issues tax-exempt or taxable bonds to provide financial assistance to private-sector entities for



the acquisition and construction of facilities deemed to be in the public interest. The bonds are secured by



the property financed and are payable solely from payments received on the underlying mortgage loans.



Upon repayment of the bonds, ownership of the acquired facilities transfers to the borrowing entity served



by the bond issuance. The Agency is not obligated in any manner for repayment of the bonds. Accordingly,



neither the related property nor the bonds are reported as assets or liabilities in the accompanying financial



statements.



SERVICE FEE EXPENSE



The Agency shares common space with Economic Development Growth Enterprises Corporation (EDGE) and



Griffiss Local Development Corporation (GLDC). In addition, EDGE performs various administrative and



accounting services for the Agency. In lieu of incurring the related personnel, operating, and overhead



expense, the Agency paid $276,400 and $243,000 in service fees to EDGE for each of the years ended



December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.



BOARD DESIGNATION



The Board of Directors has voted to restrict $400,000 of net position for future economic development



projects. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL



REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT 



AUDITING STANDARDS



March 18, 2024



To the Board of Directors of the



Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting



In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the



Agency’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for



designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the



purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the



purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal



control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the



Agency’s internal control.



A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control



does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing



their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a



timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in



internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material



misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected



and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a



combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material



weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with



governance.



Oneida County Industrial Development Agency



We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in



the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits



contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of



the United States, the financial statements of Oneida County Industrial



Development Agency (the Agency), as of and for the year ended December 31,



2023, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise



the Agency’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated



March 18, 2024.



Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the



first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in



internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  Given 



these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal



control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses



or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. 
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The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and



compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the



entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in



accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and



compliance.  Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.



As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Agency’s financial statements are free



from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,



regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and



material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those



provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The



results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be



reported under Government Auditing Standards.



Purpose of this Report



Report on Compliance and Other Matters
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Supplemental Schedules of Revenue Bonds and Other Bonds (Conduit Debt Obligations) - (Unaudited)



Project Number Description of Financing Closing Date



Interest at 



Issuance



Bonds Outstanding at 



January 1, 2023



Incurred



 During 2023



Developer Paid During 



2023



Bonds Outstanding at 



December 31, 2023 Term Ending Date



3001-99-07A Champion Homes June 1, 1999 3.75%  $ 6,820,000  $ -  $ -  $            6,820,000 June 1, 2029



3001-04-02A MVCC December 1, 2004 4.051% 4,940,000 - 290,000 4,650,000 December 1, 2036



 $ 11,760,000  $ - $ 290,000  $ 11,470,000 



Project Number Description of Financing Closing Date



Interest at 



Issuance



Bonds Outstanding at 



January 1, 2022



Incurred



 During 2022



Developer Paid During 



2022



Bonds Outstanding at 



December 31, 2022 Term Ending Date



3001-99-07A Champion Homes June 1, 1999 3.75% 6,820,000 -                                         -                6,820,000 June 1, 2029



3001-07-05A Eastern Star June 21, 2007 4.56% 1,570,000 - 1,570,000 - July 1, 2037



3001-04-02A MVCC December 1, 2004 4.051% 5,220,000 - 280,000 4,940,000 December 1, 2036



 $ 13,610,000  $ - $ 1,850,000  $ 11,760,000 



Principal of the Issue



ONEIDA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY



For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022



Principal of the Issue
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March 18, 2024 



To the Board of Directors of the 
  Oneida County Industrial Development Agency: 



We have audited the financial statements of Oneida County Industrial Development 
Agency (the Agency), for the year ended December 31, 2023. Professional standards 
require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under 
generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, as well 
as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We 
have communicated such information in our letter dated January 31, 2024. 
Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following 
information related to our audit. 



SIGNIFICANT AUDIT MATTERS 



Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 
Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting 
policies. The significant accounting policies used by the Agency are described in 
Note 2 to the financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and 
the application of existing policies was not changed during 2023. We noted no 
transactions entered into by the Agency during the year for which there is a lack of 
authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been 
recognized in the financial statements in the proper period. 



Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by 
management and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about 
past and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting 
estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial 
statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may 
differ significantly from those expected.   



The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 



Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit  
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in 
performing and completing our audit. 



Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 
Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements 
identified during the audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and 
communicate them to the appropriate level of management.  We noted no such 
misstatements.  
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SIGNIFICANT AUDIT MATTERS (Continued) 



Disagreements with Management  
For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing 
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the 
auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 



Management Representations  
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated with the date of our Independent Auditor’s Report. 



Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an 
accounting principle to the Agency’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion 
that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to 
check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such 
consultations with other accountants. 



Other Audit Findings or Issues 
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Agency’s auditors. However, these discussions 
occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our 
retention. 



Other Matters 
We applied certain limited procedures to management’s discussion and analysis, which is required 
supplementary information (RSI) that supplements the basic financial statements. Our procedures consisted of 
inquiries of management regarding methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge 
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We did not audit the RSI and do not express an 
opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI. 



We were not engaged to report on the Schedule of Revenue Bonds and Other Bonds (Conduit Debt Obligations), 
which accompany the financial statements but are not RSI. Such information has not been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion or provide any assurance on it.  



Restriction on Use 
This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of the Oneida County 
Industrial Development Agency and is not intended to be, and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 
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REPORT ON SECTION 2925(3)(f) OF THE NEW YORK STATE PUBLIC 
AUTHORITIES LAW 



March 18, 2024 



To the Board of Directors of the 
  Oneida County Industrial Development Agency: 



We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of 
Oneida County Industrial Development Agency (the Agency), a discretely 
presented component unit of the County of Oneida, New York (the County), 
as of and for the year ended December 31, 2023, and the related notes to 
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Agency’s basic 
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated March 18, 
2024.   



In connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us 
to believe that the Agency failed to comply with the Corporation’s 
Investment Guidelines, the New York State (NYS) Comptroller’s Investment 
Guidelines and Section 2925(3)(f) of the NYS Public Authorities Law 
(collectively, the Investment Guidelines), which is the responsibility of the 
Agency's management, insofar as they relate to the financial accounting 
knowledge of noncompliance with such Investment Guidelines. However, 
our audit was not directed primarily towards obtaining knowledge of 
noncompliance with such Investment Guidelines. Accordingly, had we 
performed additional procedures, other matters may have come to our 
attention regarding the Agency’s noncompliance with the Investment 
Guidelines. 



This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, 
the Board of Directors, and the Office of the State Comptroller of the State 
of New York. It is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone 
other than these specified parties. 
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MEMORANDUM 


TO: 
 


OCIDA Board Members 
 


 


FROM: 
 


Linda E. Romano, Esq. 
 


DATE: 
 


March 13, 2024 


RE: All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc. 


  
We reviewed the Application for Financial Assistance relating to the above referenced 
project and would like to confirm eligibility under General Municipal Law and treatment 
under the IDA’s Uniform Tax Exemption Policy (UTEP). 
 
Qualification of Project 
 
This project qualifies as an industrial/manufacturing project under the law. There are no 
specific findings that must be adopted to qualify the project. 
 
PILOT Payments 
 
The UTEP provides that if an applicant is acquiring real property as part of the Agency 
project, then the IDA’s real property tax exemption will be available with respect to all 
real property acquired by the Company as part of the project and improvements thereto. 
While the applicant is not the fee owner of the real property, it is acquiring a new 
leasehold interest in the real property and is responsible for payment of real property 
taxes. 
 
The UTEP provides the following formula for industrial/manufacturing projects: 
 


• 33 1/3% of taxes from the first through the fifth year of the exemption; 


• 66 2/3% of taxes from the sixth through the tenth year of the exemption; 


• 100% of taxes after the tenth year of the exemption. 
 
Sales Tax Exemption 
 
The UTEP provides that if the IDA determines a project is eligible for financial 
assistance, the financial assistance will include exemptions from sales and use tax for 
costs of constructing, renovating and equipping the project. The exemption will be 
authorized for the duration of the acquisition, construction and equipping of the project 
as described in the Application.  
 
The Facility is being constructed by the owner, and the IDA is not granting sales tax 
exemptions for the construction of the building as that is not part of the applicant’s 
“Project.” Sales tax is limited to the applicant’s purchases to build out the Facility once 
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the owner’s construction is complete. This applicant indicated the owner’s construction 
period commenced in December 2023 and is projected to conclude in December 2025. 
Applicant will have limited use of the Facility as early as December 2024. It has been 
the practice of this IDA to issue sales tax exemption certificates for a period of one year 
from the date of inducement; if an applicant does not complete the project within the 
projected period, it may request the IDA extend the period of the exemption. 
 
 
The above analysis is intended to offer an overview of what is consistent under the 
UTEP. The UTEP provides the IDA sole discretion to deviate from policy on a case by 
case basis, and further provides that deviations from UTEP shall be infrequent.  
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Transcript Document No. [   ]


Inducement Resolution
All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc. Facility


RESOLUTION OF THE ONEIDA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY TAKING OFFICIAL ACTION 
TOWARD APPOINTING ALL SEASONINGS 
INGREDIENTS, INC., THE PRINCIPALS OF ALL 
SEASONINGS INGREDIENTS, INC., AND/OR AN ENTITY 
FORMED OR TO BE FORMED ON BEHALF OF ANY OF 
THE FOREGOING AS AGENT OF THE AGENCY IN 
CONNECTION WITH A LEASE-LEASEBACK 
TRANSACTION, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND 
DELIVERY OF AN INDUCEMENT AGREEMENT AND 
MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS AND DETERMINATIONS 
WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT.


WHEREAS, All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc., on behalf of itself and/or the 
principals of All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc. and/or an entity formed or to be formed on 
behalf of any of the foregoing (collectively, the “Company”) has requested the Oneida 
County Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) assist with a project consisting of 
renovation of a 63,000± square foot building, loading docks and parking lot (collectively, 
the “Improvements”) situated on a 7.24± acre parcel of land located at 102 East Seneca 
Street, Suite 715, City of Sherrill, Town of Vernon, Oneida County, New York (the 
“Land”) and acquisition and installation of equipment in the Improvements (the 
“Equipment”), all to be used for the purpose of importing, manufacturing and distributing 
high quality spices and ingredients (the Land, the Improvements and the Equipment 
referred to collectively as the “Facility” and the acquisition, renovation and equipping of 
the Facility is referred to collectively as the “Project”); and


WHEREAS, ONX3 LLC (the “Owner”) owns the Land and will construct the 
Improvements for the Company; and


WHEREAS, the Owner leases the Land and Improvements to the Company 
pursuant to a Lease Agreement dated February 6, 2024 (the “Operating Lease 
Agreement”); and


WHEREAS, the Company will lease the Facility to the Agency pursuant to a 
Lease Agreement (the “Lease Agreement”); and
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WHEREAS, the Agency will lease the Facility back to the Company for its 
operation pursuant to a Leaseback Agreement (the “Leaseback Agreement”); and


WHEREAS, the Act authorizes and empowers the Agency to promote, develop, 
encourage and assist projects such as the Project and to advance the job opportunities, 
health, general prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York; 
and


WHEREAS, the Agency contemplates that it will provide financial assistance to 
the Company in connection with the Project in the form of exemptions from sales and 
use taxes and reduction in real property taxes relating to the Project for a period of ten 
years (the “Financial Assistance”), which financial assistance is consistent with the 
Agency’s Uniform Tax Exemption Policy, and which will be more particularly set forth in 
a final authorizing resolution; and


WHEREAS, based upon representations made by the Company in the 
Application, the value of the Financial Assistance is described as follows:


• Sales and use tax exemption not to exceed $70,153
• Exemptions from real property taxes valued at approximately $484,704


WHEREAS, the Company currently operates a facility located at 1043 Freedom 
Drive, City of Oneida, Oneida County, New York (the “Oneida Facility”) and has 
represented that the Project will help to expand and enhance operations at the Oneida 
Facility;


WHEREAS, the Company has committed to retain its existing 115 FTEs at the 
Oneida Facility for the term of the Leaseback Agreement and create an additional 15 
FTEs at the Facility by the end of the third year of the Leaseback Agreement and 
maintain all for the term of the Leaseback Agreement as a result of undertaking the 
Project, and the Agency will condition the proposed Financial Assistance on the 
Company achieving the same (the “Employment Obligation”), or else be subject to 
recapture or termination of Financial Assistance relating to the Project; and


WHEREAS, prior to the closing of a lease-leaseback transaction, and the 
granting of any Financial Assistance, a public hearing (the “Hearing”) will be held so that 
all persons with views in favor of or opposed to either the Financial Assistance 
contemplated by the Agency, or the location or nature of the Facility, can be heard; and


WHEREAS, notice of the Hearing will be given prior to the closing of a lease-
leaseback transaction, and the granting of any Financial Assistance, and such notice 
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(together with proof of publication) will be substantially in the form annexed hereto as 
Exhibit A; and


WHEREAS, the minutes of the Hearing are or will be annexed hereto as 
Exhibit B; and


WHEREAS, the Company has represented that the Project will not result in the 
removal or abandonment of an industrial facility in the State; and


WHEREAS, the Agency has given due consideration to the application of the 
Company and to representations by the Company that the proposed lease-leaseback 
transaction is either an inducement to the Company to maintain and expand the Oneida 
Facility and the Facility or is necessary to maintain the competitive position of the 
Company in its industry; and


WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and the 
regulations adopted pursuant thereto by the Department of Environmental Conservation 
of the State of New York (collectively, the “SEQR Act” or “SEQRA”), the Agency 
constitutes a “State Agency”; and


WHEREAS, prior to the granting of any Financial Assistance and following the 
determination of the lead agency, the Agency will complete its environmental review 
and make determinations for purposes of SEQRA.


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Oneida County Industrial 
Development Agency (a majority of the members thereof affirmatively concurring) that:


Section 1. (a) The Project and the Agency’s Financial Assistance therefor, will 
promote job opportunities, health, general prosperity and the 
economic welfare of the inhabitants of the County and the people of 
the State of New York and improve their standard of living, and 
thereby serve the public purposes of the Act and the same is, 
therefore, approved.


(b) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to enter into 
a lease-leaseback transaction for the purpose of providing financial 
assistance for the Project, as reflected in the Company’s 
application to the Agency as may be amended from time to time 
prior to the closing of the lease-leaseback transaction.


Section 2. The form and substance of a proposed inducement agreement (in 
substantially the Agency’s standard form containing the terms 
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contemplated in this resolution) by and between the Agency and 
the Company setting forth the undertakings of the Agency and the 
Company with respect to the closing of the lease-leaseback 
transaction, and the completion of the Project (the "Agreement") is 
hereby approved.  The Chairman of the Agency is hereby 
authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver the 
Agreement, with such changes in terms and form as the Chairman 
shall approve.  The execution thereof by the Chairman shall 
constitute conclusive evidence of such approval.


Section 3. The Agency shall assist the Company in the Project and will 
provide the Financial Assistance with respect thereto subject to 
(i) obtaining all necessary governmental approvals, (ii) approval of 
the directors of the Company, (iii) approval of the members of the 
Agency, (iv) satisfactory completion of the environmental review of 
the Facility by the Agency in compliance with the State 
Environmental Quality Review Act, (v) agreement by the Agency, 
the Owner and the Company upon mutually acceptable terms and 
conditions for the Leaseback Agreement and other documentation 
usual and customary to transactions of this nature, (vi) the condition 
that there are no changes in New York State Law which prohibit or 
limit the Agency from fulfilling its obligation and commitment as 
herein set forth to enter into the lease-leaseback transaction and 
(vii) payment by the Company of the Agency's transaction fee and 
the fees and disbursements of transaction counsel, more 
particularly described in the Inducement Agreement.


Section 4. The Company is herewith and hereby appointed the agent of the 
Agency to acquire, renovate, equip and complete the Facility.  The 
Company is hereby empowered to delegate its status as agent of 
the Agency to the agents, subagents, contractors, subcontractors, 
materialmen, suppliers, vendors and such other parties as the 
Company may choose in order to acquire, renovate, equip and 
complete the Facility.  The terms and conditions for the 
appointment of the Company as agent of the Agency for the 
purposes described in this resolution are set forth in the form of the 
attached letter addressed to the Company, marked as Exhibit C to 
this resolution. The form of such letter is incorporated herein by 
reference and is approved and adopted by the Agency, and the 
Chairman or Executive Director of the Agency or any other duly 
authorized official of the Agency are authorized to execute and 
deliver such letter to the Company upon satisfaction of the 
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conditions described in Section 3 hereof. The Agency hereby 
appoints the Company, the agents, subagents, contractors, 
subcontractors, materialmen, vendors and suppliers of the 
Company as agents of the Agency solely for purposes of making 
sales or leases of goods, services, and supplies to the Facility, and 
any such transaction between any agent, subagent, contractor, 
subcontractor, materialmen, vendor or supplier, and the Company, 
as agent of the Agency shall be deemed to be on behalf of the 
Agency and for the benefit of the Facility. The Company shall 
indemnify the Agency with respect to any transaction of any kind 
between and among the Company, the Company, the agents, 
subagents, contractors, subcontractors, materialmen, vendors 
and/or suppliers and the Company, as agent of the Agency.


Section 5. The Agency is hereby directed to schedule the Hearing, so that the 
Agency may receive comments from all interested parties on the 
financial assistance contemplated by the Agency and the Financial 
Assistance requested by the Company.


Section 6. The law firm of Bond, Schoeneck & King, PLLC is appointed 
Transaction Counsel in connection with the lease-leaseback 
transaction.


Section 7. Counsel to the Agency and Transaction Counsel are hereby 
authorized to work with counsel to the Company, counsel to the 
Owner, and others to prepare, for submission to the Agency, all 
documents necessary to effect the lease-leaseback transaction.


Section 8. The Chairman of the Agency is hereby authorized and directed 
(i) to distribute copies of this resolution to the Company, (ii) to 
distribute copies of this resolution to the Oneida County Executive, 
the City of Sherrill Mayor, the Town of Vernon Supervisor, the 
Vernon-Verona-Sherrill Central School District Superintendent and 
the Vernon-Verona-Sherrill Central School District Clerk of the 
Board of Education; and (iv) to do such further things or perform 
such acts as may be necessary or convenient to implement the 
provisions of this resolution.


Section 9. This resolution shall take effect immediately.
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STATE OF NEW YORK )
: ss.:


COUNTY OF ONEIDA )


I, the undersigned Secretary of the Oneida County Industrial Development 
Agency DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT:


I have compared the foregoing copy of a resolution of the Oneida County 
Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”), with the original thereof on file in the 
office of the Agency, and that the same is a true and correct copy of such resolution 
and of the proceedings of the Agency in connection with such matter.


Such resolution was passed at a meeting of the Agency duly convened in 
public session on March 26, 2024 at eight a.m., local time, at Rome, New York 
which the following members were:


Members Present: 


EDGE Staff Present: 


Others Present: 


Others Present Webex: 


The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to vote, 
which resulted as follows:


Voting Aye Voting Nay


and, therefore, the resolution was declared duly adopted.


The Agreement and the Application are in substantially the form presented to 
and approved at such meeting.
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I FURTHER CERTIFY that (i) all members of the Agency had due notice of 
said meeting, (ii) the meeting was open for the public to attend and public notice of 
the date, time and location for the meeting was duly given, (iii) the meeting in all 
respects was duly held, and (iv) there was a quorum present throughout the 
meeting.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this _____ day of 
___________________________ 2024.


_____________________________________________
Shawna Papale, Secretary
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EXHIBIT A


NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a public hearing pursuant to Article 18-A of the 
New York State General Municipal Law, will be held by the Oneida County Industrial 
Development Agency (the “Agency”) on the ___day of April 2024 at ____ a.m., local time, at 
____________________, New York in connection with the following matters:


All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc., on behalf of itself and/or the principals of All 
Seasonings Ingredients, Inc. and/or an entity formed or to be formed on behalf of any of the 
foregoing (collectively, the “Company”) has requested the Agency assist with a project 
consisting of renovation of a 63,000± square foot building, loading docks and parking lot 
(collectively, the “Improvements”) situated on a 7.24± acre parcel of land located at 102 East 
Seneca Street, Suite 715, City of Sherrill, Town of Vernon, Oneida County, New York (the 
“Land”) and acquisition and installation of equipment in the Improvements (the “Equipment”), 
all to be used for the purpose of importing, manufacturing and distributing high quality spices 
and ingredients (the Land, the Improvements and the Equipment referred to collectively as 
the “Facility” and the acquisition, renovation and equipping of the Facility is referred to 
collectively as the “Project”). The Project will be initially owned and/or operated by the 
Company.


ONX3-1.6, LLC owns the Land and the Improvements and leases them to the 
Company. The Company will lease the Facility to the Agency pursuant to a lease 
agreement, and the Agency will lease the Facility back to the Company pursuant to a 
leaseback agreement. At the end of the lease term, the Agency will terminate its leasehold 
interest in the Facility. The Agency is contemplating providing financial assistance in the 
form of reduction of real property taxes for a period of ten years and exemptions from sales 
tax on materials and equipment acquired and installed in connection with the Project, which 
financial assistance is consistent with the Agency’s Uniform Tax Exemption Policy, to be 
more particularly described in a Final Authorizing Resolution to be adopted by the Agency 
prior to the closing of the transactions described herein.


A representative of the Agency will at the above-stated time and place hear and 
accept written comments from all persons with views in favor of or opposed to either the 
proposed financial assistance to the Company or the location or nature of the Facility. 
Comments may also be submitted to the Agency in writing or electronically prior to the 
hearing. Minutes of the Public Hearing will be transcribed and posted on the Agency’s 
website. A copy of the Application for Financial Assistance filed by the Company with the 
Agency, including an analysis of the costs and benefits of the proposed Project, is available 
for public inspection at the offices of the Agency, 584 Phoenix Drive, Rome, New York and 
on the Agency’s website.


ONEIDA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY


Dated:  March __, 2024 By:/s/ Shawna M. Papale, Executive Director 
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EXHIBIT B


MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING


Oneida County Industrial Development Agency
2024 Real Estate Lease


All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc. Facility


1. Tim Fitzgerald, representing the Oneida County Industrial Development 
Agency (the “Agency”), called the hearing to order at ____ a.m.


2. Mr. Fitzgerald being the Assistant Secretary of the Agency recorded the 
minutes of the hearing.


3. Mr. Fitzgerald then described the proposed project and related financial 
assistance as follows:


All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc., on behalf of itself and/or the principals 
of All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc. and/or an entity formed or to be 
formed on behalf of any of the foregoing (collectively, the “Company”) 
has requested the Oneida County Industrial Development Agency (the 
“Agency”) assist with a project consisting of renovation of a 63,000± 
square foot building, loading docks and parking lot (collectively, the 
“Improvements”) situated on a 7.24± acre parcel of land located at 102 
East Seneca Street, Suite 715, City of Sherrill, Town of Vernon, 
Oneida County, New York (the “Land”) and acquisition and installation 
of equipment in the Improvements (the “Equipment”), all to be used for 
the purpose of importing, manufacturing and distributing high quality 
spices and ingredients (the Land, the Improvements and the 
Equipment referred to collectively as the “Facility” and the acquisition, 
renovation and equipping of the Facility is referred to collectively as the 
“Project”). The Project will be initially owned and/or operated by the 
Company.


ONX3-1.6, LLC owns the Land and the Improvements and leases them 
to the Company. The Company will lease the Facility to the Agency 
pursuant to a lease agreement, and the Agency will lease the Facility 
back to the Company pursuant to a leaseback agreement. At the end 
of the lease term, the Agency will terminate its leasehold interest in the 
Facility. The Agency is contemplating providing financial assistance in 
the form of reduction of real property taxes for a period of ten years 
and exemptions from sales tax on materials and equipment acquired 
and installed in connection with the Project, which financial assistance 
is consistent with the Agency’s Uniform Tax Exemption Policy, to be 
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more particularly described in a Final Authorizing Resolution to be 
adopted by the Agency prior to the closing of the transactions 
described herein.


4. Mr. Fitzgerald then opened up the hearing for comments from the floor for or 
against the proposed financial assistance and the location and nature of the 
Facility.  Attached is a listing of the persons heard and a summary of their 
views.


5. Mr. Fitzgerald then asked if there were any further comments, and, there 
being none, the hearing was closed at _____ a.m.


___________________________________
Tim Fitzgerald, Assistant Secretary
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STATE OF NEW YORK )
:  SS.:


COUNTY OF ONEIDA )


I, the undersigned Secretary of the Oneida County Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY:


That I have compared the foregoing copy of the minutes of a public hearing 
held by the Oneida County Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) on April 
__, 2024 at _____ a.m. local time, at ___________________________, New York, 
with the original thereof on file in the office of the Agency, and that the same is a true 
and correct copy of the minutes in connection with such matter.


I FURTHER CERTIFY that (i) the hearing was open for the public to attend 
and public notice of the date, time and location for said hearing was duly given, 
(ii) the hearing in all respects was duly held, and (iii) members of the public had an 
opportunity to be heard.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as of _____, 2024.


_________________________________
Secretary
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EXHIBIT C


[To be printed on IDA letterhead and delivered to the Company when appropriate]


_________________, 2024


All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc.
1043 Freedom Drive
Oneida NY 13421


RE: Oneida County Industrial Development Agency Lease-Leaseback Transaction
(All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc. Facility)


Ladies and Gentlemen:


Pursuant to a resolution duly adopted on March 26, 2024, the Agency appointed All 
Seasonings Ingredients, Inc. (the “Company”) its agent in connection with a transaction in 
which the Agency will assist in renovation of a 63,000± square foot building, loading docks 
and parking lot (collectively, the “Improvements”) situated on a 7.24± acre parcel of land 
located at 102 East Seneca Street, Suite 715, City of Sherrill, Town of Vernon, Oneida 
County, New York (the “Land”) and acquisition and installation of equipment in the 
Improvements (the “Equipment”), all to be used for the purpose of importing, manufacturing 
and distributing high quality spices and ingredients (the Land, the Improvements and the 
Equipment referred to collectively as the “Facility” and the acquisition, renovation and 
equipping of the Facility is referred to collectively as the “Project”).


This appointment includes authority to purchase on behalf of the Agency all materials to be 
incorporated into and made an integral part of the Facility, and the following activities as 
they relate to any acquisition, renovation, equipping and completion of any buildings, 
whether or not any materials, equipment or supplies described below are incorporated into 
or become an integral part of such buildings: (i) all purchases, leases, rentals and other 
uses of tools, machinery and equipment in connection with acquisition, renovation and 
equipping; (ii) all purchases, rentals, uses or consumption of supplies, materials and 
services of every kind and description used in connection with acquisition, renovation and 
equipping; and (iii) all purchases, leases, rentals and uses of equipment, machinery, and 
other tangible personal property (including installation costs), installed or placed in, upon or 
under such building, including all repairs and replacements of such property.
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The Agency will appoint the Company as its only direct agent for the Project. The agency 
appointment includes the power of the Company to delegate such agency appointment, in 
whole or in part, to agents, subagents, contractors, subcontractors, materialmen, suppliers 
and vendors of the Company and to such other parties as the Company chooses so long as 
they are engaged, directly or indirectly, in the activities hereinbefore described. Please 
advise the Executive Director of the Agency if you wish to appoint a contractor or other 
subagent, and the Agency will issue an ST-60 to that party.


In exercising this agency appointment, you and each of your properly appointed agents and 
subagents must claim the sales tax exemption for all purchases by giving your vendors New 
York State Form ST-123. The supplier or vendor should identify the Facility on each bill or 
invoice as the “All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc. Facility” and indicate thereon that the 
Company, its agents, subagents, contractors and subcontractors acted as agent for the 
Agency in making the purchase.


You and each of your agents, subagents, contractors and/or subcontractors claiming a sales 
tax exemption in connection with the Facility must complete a New York State Department 
of Taxation and Finance Form ST-60. Original copies of each completed Form ST-60 must 
be delivered to the Agency within five (5) days of the appointment of each of your agents, 
subagents, contractors or subcontractors. Any agent, subagent, contractor or subcontractors 
of the Company which delivers completed Form ST-60 to the Agency will be deemed to be 
the agent, subagent, contractor or subcontractor of the Agency for purposes of constructing 
and equipping the Facility, and shall only then be authorized to use Form ST-123 as 
described above.  Failure to comply with these requirements may result in loss of sales tax 
exemptions for the Facility.


It is important to note that contractors and subcontractors who have not been appointed 
subagent cannot use the sales tax exemption for equipment rental, tools, supplies and other 
items that do not become part of the finished project. Contractors and subcontractors must 
be appointed as agent or sub-agent of the Agency to use the Agency sales tax exemption 
for these purchases. Contractors and subcontractors who have not been appointed a 
subagent and are making purchases that would otherwise be exempt outside of the 
Agency’s interest in the Facility must claim the sales tax exemption for construction 
materials by giving their vendors a completed “Contractor Exempt Purchase Certificate” 
(Form ST-120.1) checking box (a).


The aforesaid appointment of the Company as agent of the Agency to construct and  equip 
the Facility shall expire at the earlier of (a) the completion of such activities and 
improvements, or (b) March 26, 2025, provided, however, such appointment may be 
extended at the discretion of the Agency, upon the written request of the Company if such 
activities and improvements are not completed by such time, and further provided that the 
Agency shall not unreasonably withhold its consent to the extension of such appointment.


The value of the sales tax to be abated relating to the construction and equipping of the 
Facility currently authorized by the Agency is not to exceed $70,153. The Agency is required 
by law to recapture any New York State sales tax exemptions claimed by the Company that 
exceed $70,153 for purchases made relating to the Project in the aggregate.


You should be aware that the New York State General Municipal Law requires you to file an 
Annual Statement (Form ST-340) with the New York State Department of Taxation and 
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Finance regarding the value of sales tax exemptions you, your agents, consultants or 
subcontractors have claimed pursuant to the authority we have conferred on you with 
respect to the Project. We are providing a form of a worksheet for you to track all exempt 
purchases made in completing the Project, using Forms ST-123 or Form ST-120.1. Please 
provide the Agency with a copy of Form ST-340 along with your annual report to the Agency 
and this worksheet. The penalty for failure to file such statement, or to provide a copy to the 
Agency, is the removal of your authority to act as an agent.


If, for some reason, this transaction never closes, you will be liable for payment of the sales 
tax, if applicable and you are not otherwise exempt, on all materials purchased.


Please sign and return a copy of this letter for our files. The Agency will issue and deliver 
Form ST-60 to you upon receipt of this signed agency appointment letter. The Agency 
reserves the right to issue a revised agency appointment letter with respect to the process 
for utilizing and reporting exemptions hereunder.


Very truly yours,


ONEIDA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY


By:
Name:
Title:


ACCEPTED & AGREED:


ALL SEASONINGS INGREDIENTS, INC.


By:
Name:
Title:
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TERMS OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
Board Summary 


 
Company: All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc., 1043 Freedom Drive, Oneida NY 13421 
All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc., operates as both an importer and manufacturer, 
specializing in the procurement and production of high-quality ingredients. All Seasonings 
Ingredients has a large catalog of spices and ingredients which its blends and prepares for 
sale including, but not limited to salt, pepper & oregano.  It also blends spices for Dan-O's 
which encompasses a wide range of spices including "Cheesoning". 
 


Description of Project:  Florida-based developer, OnX Group, will construct a 63,000 sq. ft. 
warehouse at 102 E. Seneca St, Sherrill (the former Oneida Limited complex). All 
Seasonings will equip and lease the facility for use as a warehouse and storage of dry goods. 
It plans to transition it into a small-scale manufacturing facility by 2025. All Seasonings 
intends to maintain its Oneida facility for large-scale operations and use the warehouse in 
Sherrill for assistance in storage and production. 
 


Type of Facility: Industrial  
 
Will Project involve the abandonment of a facility?  No 
  
                                              Request for Financial Assistance 
 


1. Sales & Use Tax Exemption: $70,153 estimated value.    Project Budget: $826,746  
 


2. PILOT: $484,704 estimated value.  
 
Length of PILOT:  10-year incremental on new construction; standard industrial (five years 
at 2/3 abatement, five years at 1/3 abatement), which is consistent with the Agency’s 
Uniform Tax Exemption Policy. 
 


Affected Tax Jurisdictions: City of Sherrill, Town of Verona, County of Oneida, Vernon-
Verona-Sherrill School District. 
 


Current real estate taxes on property:  The tax parcel (from which a new parcel will be 
extracted for the facility) is currently assessed at $844,000 which results in total property 
taxes of $25,000±.  The new building parcel will be given its own assessment. See 
application for estimated payment amounts. 
 
Company Obligations for Financial Assistance 
 
FTEs Retained at Existing Facility: 115.5     FTE to be Created in 3 Years:  15 







(1) UUpdated:


APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE


Oneida County Industrial Development Agency
584 Phoenix Drive 


Rome, New York 13441-1405
338-0393 telephone


338-5694 fax
Shawna M. Papale, Executive Director


Project Name


Date of Submission


All Seasonings Warehouse


3/13/2024







Important Notes to Applicant: 


Upon the submission of this application to the OCIDA, the application becomes a public 
document. Be advised that any action brought before the Agency is public information. All 
agendas for the OCIDA are issued publicly prior to the full agency meeting. Upon the submission 
of this application to the OCIDA, the application becomes a public document and OCIDA is 
required by law to post on its website and make available to the public this Application and 
supporting materials. If when completing this Application, you deem any information to be 
specifically exempted from disclosure under Article Six of the Public Officers Law, please answer 
the question “This information is deemed to be exempt from disclosure under Article Six of the 
Public Officers Law and is submitted on the attached confidential addendum.” It is acceptable to 
submit any confidential addendum electronically as a .pdf file separate from the application, but 
any confidential addendum must still be submitted with the hard copy of the full application 
(see Page 1).  Please answer any such questions on a separate Addendum titled, “Confidential 
and Protected by Article Six of the Public Officers Law.” If OCIDA is challenged to produce any 
information the Applicant identifies as protected, the Applicant will be required at its sole cost 
to defend such assertion on behalf of OCIDA. 


The information requested by this application is necessary to determine the eligibility of your 
project for OCIDA benefits. Please answer all questions and respond “Not Applicable”, “NA”, or 
“none” where appropriate. If you’re response is an estimate, please indicate so. Attach 
additional sheets if more space is needed for a response. All applications must include a 
completed and signed NYS SEQR form and Cost Benefit Analysis form (please consult with 
OCIDA) before the application is considered complete. 


By signing and submitting this Application, the Applicant acknowledges that it received a copy 
of the Uniform Tax Exemption Policy and the Oneida County IDA Penalty for Failure to Meet 
Employment Levels as adopted by the Agency and Agency Memorandums pertaining to the 
benefits of projects financed through the Agency. 


A project financed through the Agency involves the preparation and execution of significant 
legal documents. Please consult with an attorney before signing any documents in connection 
with the proposed project. You will receive an engagement letter from the OCIDA legal counsel. 
You will be asked to sign the engagement letter acknowledging you will be responsible for all 
legal fees of OCIDA legal counsel and that you understand the process. Should you not close 
and legal services have been rendered by the OCIDA legal counsel, Applicant will be responsible 
for those costs. 


If your project requires a public hearing, a representative of the applicant is required to be 
present. A date will be coordinated by the OCIDA legal counsel. 


If you have any questions how to calculate the OCIDA’s application fee please refer to the 
enclosed Memorandum to Companies -Sale Leaseback Transactions or contact the OCIDA. 
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Part I: Applicant Information 


Note: In responding to the following questions, please keep in mind that the Applicant will  
be party to all of the documents and is the individual or if entity will be formed which will  
receive the actual financial assistance from the Agency. 


Applicant


1(a)  Applicant’s Legal Name:


1(b) Principal Address: 


1(c) Telephone/Facsimile Numbers:


1(d)  Email Address: 


1(e)  Federal Identification Number: 


1(f) Contact Person: 


1(g)  Is the Applicant a [ ] Corporation:
If es, Public [  ] Private [ ]
If public, on which exchange is it listed?


[ ] Subchapter S 
[ ]  Sole Proprietorship
[ ]  General Partnership
[ ] Limited Partnership 
[ ] Limited Liability Corporation/Partnership 
[ ] Single-Member LLC (name and EIN below): 


Name


[ ] DISC 
[ ] Other(specify)  


1(h) State of Organization (if applicable)


All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc.
1043 Freedom Drive
Oneida, NY 13421


315-361-1066


Rcarr@allseasonings.com
16-1597209
Robert Carr


✔


NY


✔


✔
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Applicant’s Stockholders, Directors and Officers  Partners


2(a) Provide the following information with respect to with 15% or more in
equity holdings


Percentage of 
Name Address Ownership 


2(b)  Is the Applicant, or any of the individuals listed in 2(a) above, related directly or indirectly  
to any other entity by more than 50% common ownership? , indicate name
of such entity and the relationship.


2(c) Is the Applicant affiliated with any other entity, directly or indirectly, other than as listed in 
the response to 2(a) above? , please indicate name and relationship of
such other entity and the address thereof:


Joseph R. Farnach 1043 Freedom Drive, Oneida, NY 13421 22.48%
Cindy A. Farnach 1043 Freedom Drive, Oneida, NY 13421 17.00%
Brendan J. Farnach 1043 Freedom Drive, Oneida, NY 13421 34.80%
Brittany L. Farnach 1043 Freedom Drive, Oneida, NY 13421 17.72%


✔


✔
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Applicant’s Counsel and Accountant


33(a) Applicant’s Attorney


Name/Title: 


Firm: 


Address: 


Telephone/Fax: 


Email: 


3(b) Applicant’s Accountant


Name/Title: 


Firm: 


Address: 


Telephone/Fax: 


Email: 


Business Description


4(a) Describe the nature of your business and principal products and/or services. 
Attach additional sheets if necessary.


John Campanie
Campanie & Wayland-Smith PLLC
123 Farrier Avenue
Oneida, NY 13421
315-363-0585 / 315-363-1952
jmc@cwspllc.com


John Taylor, CPA
Dermody, Burke & Brown, CPAs, LLC


443 N Franklin St
Syracuse, NY 13204
315-471-9171
jwt@dbbllc.com


All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc., operates as both an importer and manufacturer, specializing in the procurement and production
of high-quality ingredients. We play a crucial role in the supply chain, sourcing raw materials globally and processing them to
meet the specific needs of our clients. As importers, we leverage our extensive network to source a diverse range of raw
materials and ingredients from around the world. Our global sourcing strategy ensures that we access the finest and freshest
ingredients to meet the stringent quality standards of our manufacturing processes. In our state-of-the-art facilities, we engage in
the manufacturing of ingredients tailored to the requirements of various industries. Our manufacturing processes are
characterized by precision, quality control, and adherence to industry best practices. We utilize advanced technology and employ
skilled professionals to transform raw materials into high-value ingredients. All Seasonings Ingredients offers diverse ingredients
as well custom blends made to perfection.


All Seasonings Ingredients has a large catalog of spices and ingredients we blend and prepare for sale to include but not limited
to salt, pepper, oregano. We also blend spices for Dan-O's which encompasses a wide range of spices to include "Cheesoning".
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Part II:  Project Information 


55(a) Explain your project in detail. This description should include explanation of all
activities which will occur due to this project. Attach additional sheets if necessary.


Reasons for Project 


6(a) Please explain in detail why you want to undertake this project.


6(b) Why are you requesting the involvement of the Agency in your project?


Warehouse space provides the necessary infrastructure to scale up our operations. As our company grows, we'll need more
storage for raw materials and finished products. An additional dedicated warehouse allows us to expand our inventory and
production capacity efficiently. Leasing provides flexibility in adjusting to changing business needs. We can easily scale up
or down based on market fluctuations, seasonal variations, or specific project requirements without the constraints of
ownership. By All Seasonings leasing an additional warehouse we can enhance logistics and distribution efficiency. We can
optimize the layout for streamlined workflows, reducing the time and cost associated with material handling and shipping.


The real estate tax reduction offered by OCLDC can significantly lower the ongoing operational costs associated with
owning or leasing warehouse space. This reduction can contribute to improved financial sustainability and competitiveness.
Additionally, taking advantage of financial incentives and tax reductions provided by OCLDC can enhance our company's
competitiveness in the market. It allows us to allocate resources more efficiently and potentially offer more competitive
pricing. All Seasonings Ingredients would not be able to faciliate this expansion but for assistance of the Oneida County IDA
due to the large capital output requirement from All Seasonings Ingredients.


All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc. is embarking on a collaborative project with real estate investor, OnX Group based out of Florida, to
develop a tailored 63,000 sq. ft. warehouse which is anticipated to be fully completed by December 2025. Through this venture, we
aim to establish a flexible lease agreement with a monthly lease payment of $40,000, allowing us to utilize the warehouse for storage
of dry goods initially, with future plans to transition it into a small-scale manufacturing facility by 2025. This project encompasses
various activities, including site selection, design and construction planning, securing necessary permits, and implementation of
specialized storage and manufacturing equipment. Additionally, it involves negotiations with OnX Group regarding lease terms,
financial arrangements, and ongoing maintenance agreements. Throughout the project lifecycle, careful coordination and
communication among stakeholders will be crucial to ensure seamless execution and alignment with our operational objectives.
Ultimately, this initiative will enhance our operational capabilities, enabling us to efficiently manage inventory, streamline production
processes, and meet the evolving needs of our customers effectively.


All Seasonings Ingredients will utilize the whole building for storage and later in 2024, production activities. All Seasonings Ingredients
intends to remain in Oneida for the large scale operations and have the warehouse in Sherrill for assistance in storage and production.
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6(c)


Yes No


If the Project could be undertaken without Financial Assistance provided by the 
Agency, then provide a statement in the space provided
below indicating why the should :


How will the Applicant’s plans be affected or scaled back if Agency approval is not granted?


6(d) Is the proposed project reasonably necessary to discourage the Applicant from removing 
such other plant or facility to a location outside the State of New York?
[ ]Yes [ ] No If es, please explain briefly.


6(e) Will financing by the Agency result in the removal or abandonment of a plant or other 
facility of the applicant or any related entity presently located in another area of New York 
State?
[     ] Yes     [    ] No 


If es, is the proposed project reasonably necessary to preserve the competitive
position of the Applicant in its respective industry?  [    ] Yes     [     ]  No 


If es, please provide a statement and evidence supporting the same. Include the name
of all taxing jurisdictions in which the abandoned facility or plant lies, and 
whether Applicant has had any discussions with said taxing jurisdictions 
regarding the abandonment. Please provide as much detail as possible. 


The financial assistance would significantly expedite the project timeline, allowing us to implement key components
more efficiently. OCIDA's expertise and resources would enhance the overall success and impact of the project,
contributing to the local community and economy.


Setting up a manufacturing facility requires significant investment in specialized equipment and machinery. Without
OCIDA's financial support, acquiring these assets could strain the budget or even render the project financially
unfeasible.


The project likely would not be able to commence if the OCIDA approval was not granted.


N/A


✔


✔


✔


N/A
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6(f) Has the Applicant or any related entity previously secured financial assistance in Oneida
County (whether through the Agency, the Empire State Development Corporation, or any 
other entity) ?    [ ] Yes      [     ] No


If es, please explain (indicate date of benefit, location of facility and outstanding
balance).


6(g) Has the Applicant or any related entity secured financial assistance anywhere within the 
United States within the last 90 days or does the Applicant or any related entity anticipate 
receiving financial assistance within the next 90 days?    [ ]  Yes      [     ] No
If es, please explain.


6(h) Check all categories best describing the 


Manufacturing


Industrial Assembly or Service


Back office operations 


Research and Development


Technology/Cybersecurity 


Warehousing 


Commercial or Recreational


Retail 


ercentage of sq. footage
each use (if more than one category): 


 Residential housing (specify) 


 Pollution Control (specify) 


 Environmental (e.g., Brownfield) (specify) 


Other (specif )specifff )Other (s


Applied for $100,000 Madison County Community Development Revolving Loan.


✔


✔


✔


✔


20


80







6(i) Check all categories best describing the scope of the project:
[ ] Acquisition of land 


[ ] Acquisition of existing building 


[ ] Renovations to existing building 


[ ] Construction of addition to existing building 


[ ] Demolition of existing building or


[ ] Construction of a new building 


[ ] Acquisition of machinery and/or equipment


[ ] Installation of machinery and/or equipment 


[ ] Other (specify) 


6(j) Please indicate the financial assistance you are requesting of the Agency, and provide  
the estimated value of said assistance. Attach a sheet labeled Annual PILOT that shows 
the annual utilization of the Real Property Tax Abatement by year and by 
taxing jurisdiction .


Assistance


[ ] Real Property Tax Abatement


Estimated Value


[ ] Mortgage Tax Exemption (.75%) $


Amount of mortgage: $  


[ ] Sales and Use Tax Exemption ** (8.75%) $
Value of goods/services to be exempted from sales tax: $


[ ] Issuance by the Agency of Tax Exempt Bonds $


Is the financial assistance requested by the Applicant consistent with the IDA’s Uniform Tax 
Exemption Policy? Yes No


If , please provide a written statement describing the financial assistance being requested
and detailing the reasons the IDA should consider deviating from its Policy.


**


✔


Building is being built by landlord but not part of applicant's project


✔ 484,704


70,153


✔


✔


✔


✔


✔


✔


$ 554,857
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Part III: Facility Information


77(a) Street Address of Facility: 


7(b) City, Town and/or Village (list ALL incorporated municipalities): 


7(c) School District: 


Attach copies of the most recent real property tax bills. Include copies for
all taxing jurisdictions for the site/ facility that IDA assistance is being sought.


Facility (Physical Information) If multiple locations please provide information on 
all.


7( ) For what purpose was the facility site most recently used (i.e., light manufacturing, heavy 
manufacturing, assembly, etc.)? 


7( ) Zoning Classification of location of the project: 


7( ) Please describe in detail the facility to be acquired, constructed or renovated (including
number of buildings, square footage, number of floors, type of construction,) and attach 
plot plans, photos or renderings, if available. If there are infrastructure improvements 
(water, sewer, gas, electrical, etc.) please provide details along with who will carry out 
those improvements and who will fund them. Please be as specific as possible. 


102 E. Seneca St. Suite 715


Sherrill, Town of Vernon


Vernon Verona Sherrill School District


Industrial


The Group who we are the leasing the warehouse space from is constructing the building and is the funding the
construction. The warehouse All Seasonings Ingredients will be leasing is 63,000 Sq. Ft warehouse space in the
Sherrill Business Park. The warehouse will be used initially for dry good storage but will later expand into small-scale
production and manufacturing of spices and ingredients. Further into the year, there are plans to construct office
space for operations and managers to faciliate production and supervise.


Light Manufacturing
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7( ) Has construction or renovation commenced? [ ]Yes [ ]No


If es, please describe the work in detail that has been undertaken to date, including the
date of commencement.


If o, indicate the estimated dates of commencement and completion:


ommencement:


Construction completion:


7( ) Will the construction or operation of the facility or any activity which will occur at the
site


Yes No N/A 


If Yes, please provide the Agency with a copy of the planning department approval
along with the related State Environmental Quality Review (SEQR) determination. If no, 
please provide the status of approval: 


7( ) Will the project have a significant effect on the environment? [ ]No


Important: please attach and sign Part 1 of either the the long or short Environmental 
Assessment Form to this Application. 


years 7( ) What is the useful life of the facility?


7( ) Is the site in a former Empire Zone? [ ]Yes [ ]No


]Yes [ No
If es, which Empire Zone:
Is project located in a Federal HUB Zone or distressed area: [
Provide detail. 


June 2024


December 2025


✔


✔


40


Site work of the warehouse began in December 2023 and the foundation is currenly being prepared. Construction
commencement will be be Q2 2024.


✔


✔


✔


✔
Oneida Coun
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Part V: Retail Project Questionnaire
To ensure compliance with Section 862 of the New York General Municipal Law, the 
Agency requires additional information if the proposed Project is one where customers 
personally visit the Project site to undertake either a retail sale transaction or to purchase 
services.


. Will any portion of the project (including that portion of the cost to be financed from
equity or other sources) consist of facilities or property that are or will be primarily used in
making sales of goods or services to customers who personally visit the project site?


Yes or If the answer is , please continue .
,


For purposes of Question A, the term “retail sales” means (i) sales by a registered vendor 
under Article 28 of the Tax Law of the State of New York (the “Tax Law”) primarily 
engaged in the retail sale of tangible personal property (as defined in Section 
1101(b)(4)(i) of the Tax Law), or (ii) sales of a service to customers who personally visit 
the Project. 


. What percentage of the cost of the Project will be expended on such facilities or property
primarily used in making sales of goods or services to customers who personally visit the
project? %. If the answer is less than 33% do not complete the
remainder of th retail determination and proceed to next section


If the answer to A is Yes AND the answer to B is greater than 33.33%, indicate
which of the following questions below apply to the project:


1. Will the project be operated by a not-for-profit corporation Yes No


2. Is the Project location or facility likely to attract a significant number of visitors from
outside Oneida County?


Yes No


If yes, please provide a third party market analysis or other documentation supporting 
your response. 


3. Is the predominant purpose of the project to make available goods or services which
would not, but for the project, be reasonably accessible to the residents of the
municipality within which the proposed project would be located because of a lack of
reasonably accessible retail trade facilities offering such goods or services?


Yes No


If yes, please provide a third party market analysis that demonstrates that a majority of 
the project’s customers are expected to come from outside of Oneida County and the 
project will not directly compete with existing businesses located in Oneida County. 


✔


0.00
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]


Part V: Facility (Legal Information)


(a) With respect to the present owner of the facility, please give the following
information and provide a brief statement regarding the status of the acquisition.


(Note: the present owner is not necessarily the user of the facility, but that party which holds legal title to the facility.) 


Legal Name: 


Address: 


Telephone: 


Balance of Mortgage:


Holder of Mortgage: 


If the Applicant is not the present owner of the facility, please attach any 
written agreements and contracts concerning the acquisition of the real property 
and/or equipment. 


(b) Is there a legal relationship, directly or indirectly, by virtue of common control or through
related persons, between the Applicant and the present owner of the facility? 
[   ]  Yes   [   ] No. If es, please explain.


(c) Will a related real estate holding company, partnership or other entity, be involved in the
ownership structure of the transaction? 
[   ]  Yes   [      No. IIf es, please explain.


(d) Will the title owner of the facility/property also be the user of the facility?
[ ] Yes [ ]  No If , please explain.


ONX3, LLC
PO Box 2279
Jupiter, FL 33468
954-214-5556


See attached pages


✔


✔


✔
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(e) Is the Applicant currently a tenant in the facility? [ ]  Yes [ ] No


(f) Are you planning to use the entire proposed facility?
[ ]  Yes [ ] No


If o, please give the following information with respect to tenant(s) which will
remain in the facility after the completion of the project, including the square 
footage the Applicant will occupy: 


Name of Floors Sq Ft Occupied


(g) Are any of the tenants related to the owner of the facility?
[ ]  Yes [ ] No


(h) Will there be any other users utilizing the facility?
[ ]  Yes [ ] No
If es, please explain. Provide detail of the contractual arrangement
including any financial exchange for the use of the site or property. 


Part VI: Equipment


(a) List the principal items or categories of equipment to be acquired as part of the project.
If you are requesting sales tax exemption it is important to be as detailed as possible. (If 
a complete list is not available at time of application, as soon as one is available but prior 
to final authorizing resolution, please submit a detailed inventory of said equipment to be 
covered.) Attach a sheet if needed. 


(b) Please provide a brief description of any equipment which has already been purchased
or ordered, attach all invoices and purchase orders, list amounts paid and dates of 
expected delivery.  Attach a sheet if needed. 


(c) What is the useful life of the equipment? years 10


✔


✔


✔


✔


Pallet Wracking(s), Forklifts, Pallet Jacks, Turret Truck, Pallet Wrapping, Dust Collection System, Office Furniture


N/A







assistance is granted
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Number of Jobs 
BEFORE Project


Location
1


Location 
2


Location 
3


Location 
4


Location
5


TotalAddress in NYS


Full-Time Company
Full-Time Independent 
Contractors
Full-Time Leased


Total Full-Time BEFORE


Part-Time Company
Part-Time Independent 
Contractors
Part-Time Leased
Total Part-Time BEFORE


Continued on next page


Part : Employment Information


((a) Estimate how many construction jobs will be created or retained as a result of this project.


Will the project preserve permanent, private sector jobs or increase the overall number of
permanent, private sector jobs in the State of New York?


NoYes If es, explain


1 ( ) Job Information related to project ***
Estimate below how many jobs will be created and retained as a result of this project, if OCIDA


Total BEFORE


Yes No If es, explain


✔


Since 2020, 65 new jobs have been created at All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc.


1043 
Freedom 
Drive, 
Oneida, NY


✔


114


0


0


114
3


0


0


1.5


115.5


0


0


0


0
0


0


0


0


0


114


1.5


115.5


The project will add 15 permanent, private sector jobs in the State of New York.
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Number of Jobs AFTER
Project (within 3 years 
of project completion)


Location 
1


Location 
2


Location 
3


Location 
4


Location 
5


Total


Full-time Company
Full-Time Independent 
Contractors
Full-Time Leased


Total Full-Time AFTER


Part-Time Company
Part-Time Independent 
Contractors


Part-Time Leased


Total Part-Time AFTER


Estimate the number of 
residents from the 
Labor Market Area** in 
which the Project is 
located that will fill the 
jobs created within 
three years of project 
completion


Location 
1


Location 
2


Location 
3


Location 
4


Location 
5 Total


Full-Time


Part-Time
Total AFTER


Continued on next page


Total AFTER


115 15


0 0


00


15


3


0


0


1.5


0


0


0


0


15


1.5


0


15


0
15


114


115.5 130.5


0


0 15


129
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Retained Jobs Created Jobs


SALARY AND BENEFITS
Average 
Annual 
Salary


Average 
Fringe 


Benefits
(as a


percentage of 
wages)


Averag
Annual 
Salary


Average 
Fringe 


Benefits 
(as a 


percentage 
of wages)


Management $ % $ %
Administrative $ % $ %
Production $ % $ %
Independent Contractor $ % $ %
Other $ % $ %
Overall Weighted Average $ % $ %


*** By statute, staff must project the number of Full-Time Jobs that would be
retained and created if the request for Financial Assistance is granted. 


11 ( ) Please list N codes for the jobs affiliated with this project:


79,354.05


51,798.75


42,570.40


37


41
39


37
41


39


80,000


50,000


43,000


311942


46,866.67 39.2747,451.90 39.02







( )


Part : Estimated Project Cost and Financing


1 (a)  List the costs necessary for the facility.


A


Legal Fees ( plicant )


Other )


Subtotal


Total Project Cost


1


Acquisition


40,000


741,746


20,000


20,000


821,746


5,000


826,746


✔


✔







( )


11 ( ) Sources of Funds for Project Costs


Bank Financing: $


Equity (excluding equity that is attributed to grants/tax credits) $


$


$


Tax Exempt Bond Issuance (if applicable) 


Taxable Bond Issuance (if applicable) 


Public Sources (Include sum total of all state and federal
credits ) $


Identify each state and federal grant/credit:


Total Sources of Funds for Project Costs: $


Real Estate Taxes
1 (a) For each tax parcel which comprises the facility, please
provide the following information


Tax Map  #


Current


Assess


CurrentCurrent


Ass


826,746


826,746


322.015-1-1.1 $ 420,000 $ 424,000 $ 844,000 $ 42,755
To be created for project $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0


$ 844,755
$ 1,784,000


✔


✔
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11 ( )  Address of Receiver of Town and/or Village Taxes :


1 ( )  Address of Receiver of School Taxes:


Please complete Cost/Benefit Analysis form attach to this
Application.


City of Sherrill Comptroller / Town of Vernon Tax Collector


377 Sherrill Road / PO Box 643
Sherrill, NY 13461 / Vernon, NY 13476


Tax Collector - Vernon Verona Sherrill School District


PO Box 128
Verona, NY 13478


✔







NYS SEQRA Environmental Review 


• The applicant must complete, sign and return to the IDA either the Short Form
Environmental Assessment Form (SEAF) or the Full Environmental Assessment Form
(FEAF). See the NYS DEC website for the most current versions of these documents.


 


• To determine which EAF form is appropriate for the project, the applicant
should consult with its engineer or legal counsel.


• It is the IDA’s strong preference that the municipality that governs the jurisdiction
where the project is located (e.g., a Planning Board, Zoning Board or other supervisory
board) serve as lead agency for the SEQR review.


• In limited cases, the IDA will act as lead agency, but it may lead to additional cost
to the applicant if a review is required to make a determination of environmental impact.


• If another public body is serving as lead agency for the SEQR review the applicant
should provide the IDA with a signed Part 2 (and Part 3 if using the Long Form) and any
minutes of meetings that detail the lead agency’s determination.


• The IDA cannot grant any financial assistance until the SEQR review process is
complete.







Short Environmental Assessment Form
Purt I - Project Information


Instructions for Completing


Partl-Projectlnformation' Theapplicantorprojectsponsorisresponsibleforthecompletionofpartl. Responsesbecomepartofthe
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, und ruy be subject to further verification. Complete part I based oninformation currently available. If additional research or investigation w-ould be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer asthoroughly as possible based on current information.


Complete all items in Part l. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.


Part I - Project and Sponsor Information


I Season ing lngredients, I nc. Warehouse/Facility Outfitting project


Name of Action or Project:


Project Location (describe, and attach a location map)
102 E. Seneca Street, Sherrill, New york


Purchase and installation of equipment, furniture and fixtures in a +/- 63,000 square foot leased warehouse space to facilitate storage of Applicant,s drygoods and eventually, manufacturing activities


Brief Description of Proposed Action:


Telephone: 31 5-361-1066
Name of Applicant or Sponsor:


Seasoning lngredients, lnc.
E-Mail : Rcarr@allseasonings.com


Address:


1043 Freedom Drive


CitylPo State:
NY


Zip Code
13421


NO YES
l. Does the proposed action only involve the


administrative rule, or regulation?
If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to part 2. If no, continue to


the environmental resources that
question 2.


legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance,


r'
NO YES


2. theDoes action aproposed orrequlre permit, fromapproval otherfunding any government Agency?f Y list S On€S' andname or ocfrom IDAagency( fundinglypermit approval:


b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed?
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned


or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?


J a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? a. 7.243 acres
b. L4 acres


c. 7.243 acres


check all land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action:


l-l Urban n Rural(non-agriculture) E Indusrrial @ Commercial El Residential (suburban)


PlForest IAgricutture IAquatic E Other(Specify):


l-l Parkland


4.
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NO YES N/A


V
5. Is the proposed action,


a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?


b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?


NO YESIs the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?6.


z
NO YES


If Yes, identifo:


7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?


r'
NO YESa. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in ffaffic above present levels?


b. Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?


c. Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site of the proposed
action?


8.


r'
NO YES


If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:


9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?


NO YES


If No, describe method for providing potable water: _


10. Willthe proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply?


V
NO YES


If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment:


I l. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities?


g
NO YES


r'
12. a. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous
which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic places,
Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic
State Register of Historic Places?


to, a building, archaeological site, or district
or that has been determined by the
Preservation to be eligible for listing on the


- b. It the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for
archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?


r'


NO YES


@
t/


b' Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?


If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres:


DoesJ a. of sitethe thof e or landsany portlon theproposed action, containactionadjo mg proposed
wetlands or waterbodother les a statefederal or localregulated by agency?
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I 4. Identif, the typical habitat fypes that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply


Eshoreline fl Forest ! Agricultural/grasslands n Early mid-successional


EWetland @ urban fl Suburban


NO YES15. Doesthesiteoftheproposedactioncontainanyspeciesofanimal,orassociatedhabitats, listedbythestateor
Federal government as threatened or endangered? g


NO YES16. Is the project site located in the 1OO-year flood plan?


r'
NO YES


r'


17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
lf Yes,


a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?


b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:


NO YESproposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water
or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?


If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment:_


18. Does the


r'


NO YES
management facility?


If Yes, describe:


oining property been the location of an active or closed solid wasteJ 9. Has the site ofthe proposed action or an adj


t/


NO YES20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or
completed) for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe: Areas of environmental soil/groundwater contamination are listed with the NYSDEC under Site
Nos. 633004 NS 633005. The proposed warehouse building will not be in close proximit-v to either environmental r'


AT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF


Date' ?/)51)O)A


CEOTitle


Applicant/sponsor/name: Rrendan Farnach


I CERTIFY TH


Signature


MY KNOWLEDGE


PRINT FORM Page 3 of3







Agency Fee Schedule 
 


 
Application Fee: $500. Solar projects: $5,000. Due at time of application submittal. Non-
refundable if the applicant fails to close on the project with the Agency.  


 
Commitment Fee: $1,000. Due at time of application submittal; Upon closing with the IDA this 
amount is applied to the IDA Agency Fee.  


 
Bond Fee:  ½ of 1% of total bond amount 


IDA Agency Fee: (PILOT, Mortgage Recording Exemption, Sales Tax Exemption) 
o Up to a $1.0 Million project - $5,000 
o Above $1.0 Million project up to $10.0 Million project – ½ of 1% of total project 


cost. 
o Above $10.0 Million project – ½ of 1% of total project cost up to $10.0 Million plus 


incremental increase of ¼ of 1% of total project above $10.0 Million. 
o Any previously induced solar or renewable energy projects that have not yet 


proceeded to a final authorizing resolution, and are asking for an increase in 
benefits, will be subject to an Agency fee of one and one-half times the Agency’s 
normal fee. 


 
Transaction Counsel/Agency Counsel Fee: 
Set by Bond/Transaction Counsel based upon the nature and complexity of the transaction. 
This applies to bond and non-bond transactions (leasebacks, sale-leasebacks, etc). 


Transaction Counsel/Agency Counsel fees for bond transactions typically will not exceed 2% of 
the bond amount or project costs. Transaction Counsel/Agency Counsel fees for a sale- 
leaseback/lease-leaseback transaction are typically $8,500 to $15,000 if no commercial financing 
is involved or $10,000 to $18,000 if commercial financing is involved. You will receive an 
engagement letter with a quote based upon the scope of your project. 
 
Annual Fee (Lease/Rent Fee): 
For the term in which the property remains in the IDA’s name, an annual lease payment is due 
in the amount of $750 (Solar Projects: $2,000). The first payment is due at closing and 
subsequent payments are due each January 1. For annual fees not paid and delinquent, a 
late charge of $50 per month will be levied until such time the fee plus late charges are paid. 


 
Other Fees: 
If Applicant requests the IDA enter into subsequent transactions following closing (i.e., a facility 
refinance), the IDA will charge a closing fee equal to 1/8 of one percent of the total reissuance, 
redemption, new or revised mortgage, refinancing, spreading agreement or other transaction 
with a minimum payment due of $500. The Applicant will also be responsible to pay any legal 
fees and any bank or financial institution fees the IDA incurs in connection with said transaction, 
throughout the term of the Agency's involvement with the facility. The applicant is obligated to 
reimburse the Agency for all fees and expenses incurred by the Agency, Agency Counsel, and 
Bond Counsel, regardless of whether the transaction closes or not.  


 
 


Revised 8-20-2021 


 
(22) 







(2 )


REPRESENTATIONS AND CERTIFICATION BY APPLICANT


The undersigned requests that this Application be submitted for review to the Oneida County Industrial 
Development Agency (the “Agency”) and its Board of Directors.


Approval of the Application can be granted solely by this Agency’s Board of Directors. The undersigned 
acknowledges that Applicant shall be responsible for all costs incurred by the Agency and its counsel in 
connection with the attendant negotiations whether or not the transaction is carried to a successful 
conclusion. 


The Applicant further understands and agrees with the Agency as follows: 


1. Annual Sales Tax Filings. In accordance with Section 858-b(2) of the New York General Municipal
Law, the Applicant understands and agrees that, if the Project receives any sales tax exemptions as
part of the Financial Assistance from the Agency, in accordance with Section 874(8) of the General
Municipal Law, the Applicant agrees to file, or cause to be filed, with the New York State Department
of Taxation and Finance, the annual form prescribed by the Department of Taxation and Finance,
describing the value of all sales tax exemptions claimed by the Applicant and all consultants or
subcontractors retained by the Applicant.


2. Annual Employment, Tax Exemption & Bond Status Reports. The Applicant understands and
agrees that, if the Project receives any Financial Assistance from the Agency, the Applicant agrees
to file, or cause to be filed, with the Agency, on an annual basis, reports regarding the number of
people employed at the project site as well as tax exemption benefits received with the action of the
Agency. For Applicants not responding to the Agency’s request for reports by the stated due date,   a
$500 late fee will charged to the Applicant for each 30-day period the report is late beyond the due
date, up until the time the report is submitted. Failure to provide such reports as provided in the
transaction documents will be an Event of Default under the Lease (or Leaseback) Agreement
between the Agency and Applicant. In addition, a Notice of Failure to provide the Agency with an
Annual Employment, Tax Exemption & Bond Status Report may be reported to Agency board
members, said report being an agenda item subject to the Open Meetings  Law.


3. Absence of Conflict of Interest. The Applicant has consulted the Agency website of the list of the
Agency members, officers and employees of the Agency. No member, officer, or employee of the
Agency has an interest, whether direct or indirect, in any transaction contemplated by this
Application, except as herein after described (if none, state “none”):


4. Hold Harmless. Applicant hereby releases the Agency and its members, officers, servants, agents
and employees from, agrees that the Agency shall not be liable for and agrees to indemnify, defend
and hold the Agency harmless from and against any and all liability arising from or expense incurred
by (A) the Agency’s examination and processing of, and action pursuant to or upon, the attached
Application, regardless of whether or not the Application or the Project described therein or the tax
exemptions and other assistance requested therein are favorably acted upon by the Agency, (B) the
Agency’s acquisition, construction and/or installation of the Project described therein and (C) any
further action taken by the Agency with respect to the Project; including without limiting the generality
of the foregoing, all causes of action and attorneys’ fees and any other expenses incurred in
defending any suits or actions which may arise as a result of any of the foregoing. If, for any reason,
the Applicant fails to conclude or consummate necessary negotiations, or fails, within a reasonable
or specified period of time, to take reasonable, proper or requested action, or withdraws, abandons,
cancels or neglects the Application, or if the Agency or the Applicant are unable to reach final
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agreement with respect to the Project, then, and in the event, upon presentation of an invoice 
itemizing the same, the Applicant shall pay to the Agency, its agents or assigns, all costs incurred by 
the Agency in the processing of the Application, including attorneys’ fees, if any.


5. The Applicant acknowledges that the Agency has disclosed that the actions and activities of the
Agency are subject to the Public Authorities Accountability Act signed into law January 13, 2006 as
Chapter 766 of the 2005 Laws of the State of New York.


6. The Applicant acknowledges that the Agency is subject to New York State’s Freedom of Information
Law (FOIL). Applicant understands that all Project information and records related to this
application are potentially subject to disclosure under FOIL subject to limited statutory
exclusions.


7. The Applicant acknowledges that it has been provided with a copy of the Agency’s recapture policy
(the “Recapture Policy”). The Applicant covenants and agrees that it fully understands that the
Recapture Policy is applicable to the Project that is the subject of this Application, and that the
Agency will implement the Recapture Policy if and when it is so required to do so. The Applicant
further covenants and agrees that its Project is potentially subject to termination of Agency financial
assistance and/or recapture of Agency financial assistance so provided and/or previously granted.


8. The Applicant understands and agrees that the provisions of Section 862(1) of the  New  York
General Municipal Law, as provided below, will not be violated if Financial Assistance is provided for
the proposed Project:


§ 862. Restrictions on funds of the agency. (1) No funds of the agency shall be used in
respect of any project if the completion thereof would result in the removal of an industrial or
manufacturing  plant of  the project occupant from one area of the state to another area of
the state or in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the project occupant
located within the state, provided, however, that neither restriction shall apply if the agency
shall determine on the basis of the application before it that the project is reasonably
necessary to discourage the project occupant from removing such other plant or facility to a
location outside the state or is reasonably necessary to preserve the competitive position of
the project occupant  in its respective industry.


9. The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the owner, occupant, or operator receiving Financial
Assistance for the proposed Project is in substantial compliance with applicable local, state and
federal tax, worker protection and environmental laws, rules and regulations.


10. The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the submission of any knowingly false or knowingly
misleading information may lead to the immediate termination of any Financial Assistance and the
reimbursement of an amount equal to all or part of any tax exemption claimed by reason of the
Agency’s involvement the Project.


11. The Applicant confirms and hereby acknowledges that as of the date of this Application, the
Applicant is in substantial compliance with all provisions of Article 18-A of the New York General
Municipal Law, including, but not limited to, the provision of Section 859-a and Section 862(1) of the
New York General Municipal Law.


12. The Applicant and the individual executing this Application on behalf of the Applicant acknowledge
that the Agency will rely on the representations made herein when acting on this Application and
hereby represent that the statements made herein do not contain any untrue statement of a  material







fact and do not omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements contained herein not
misleading.


STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF ONEIDA


$r.", dan Gr n ac\^ being first duly sworn, deposes and says


1. T o (c rpo Office) of
(Applicant) and that I am duly


authorized on behalf e App to bind the Applicant


2. That I have read the attached Application, I know the contents thereof, and that to the best of
my knowledge and belief
accurate and complete.


, this Application and the contents of this ication are true,


nature of


and affirmed to me alties of perjury
of


lf the application has been completed by or in part by other than the person signing this application for
the applicant please indicate who and in what capacity:


By: 6rt o4J


Na


Title


Date


)


) ss.


ibnhfitbarrb
JarlL
ftaF.tfiy


lbrttlo
lt Ethh. It,


Please submit the signed a
$500 Application Fee and


nd notarized completed application along with payment of a non-refundable
a $1.000 Commitment Fee (will be applied to final closing costs) to the


Oneida Countv lndustrial Development Aqencv, 584 Phoenix Drive, Rome NY 13441-1405, within
14 davs orior to the O DA Board of Directors meetino at which vou nt the Aoolication to be
included on the Aqenda. Wire transfer and ACH payments are acceptable but all related fees
incurred by the Agency are payable by the Applicant. lt is advised that an electronic version of the
application accompany the original application via hard copy or e-mail. An electronic version of the
application must accompany the original application via physical media or e-mail.
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All Seasons - Feb 2024


Estimated Full Market Value (in thousands) 2,924$  (Provide)
Muni Equalization Rate % at time of applica 61.00% (Provide)
Estimated Assessment in 1,000s 1,784$  Auto calculates


Full Payment Rate Year
Oneida County MUNI 10.0257357$          17,882$  2023 (Provide)


City or Township** Vernon 1.110314$              1,980$  2023 (Provide)
Village** Sherril 7.80$  13,912$  (Provide)


School District VVS 30.542472$            54,477$  22-23 (Provide)
Total 49.4785217$          88,252$  


**Verify equalization rates with jurisdiction for parity with other jurisdictions
Annual rate increase factor of 2% is used in calculator


1.02
Full IDA-Comm IDA-Industrial OTHER


Year 1 50.47$  90,017$  45,008$  30,006$  
Year 2 51.48$  91,817$  45,909$  30,606$  
Year 3 52.51$  93,654$  70,240$  31,218$  
Year 4 53.56$  95,527$  71,645$  31,842$  
Year 5 54.63$  97,437$  73,078$  32,479$  
Year 6 55.72$  99,386$  99,386$  66,257$  
Year 7 56.84$  101,374$  101,374$  67,582$  
Year 8 57.97$  103,401$  103,401$  68,934$  
Year 9 59.13$  105,469$  105,469$  70,313$  


Year 10 60.31$  107,579$  107,579$  71,719$  PILOT VALUE
Total Due: 985,660$  823,089$  500,956$  484,703.88$               


Full IDA-Comm IDA-Industrial OTHER
Year 1 50 66.66666
Year 2 50 66.66666
Year 3 25 66.66666
Year 4 25 66.66666
Year 5 25 66.66666
Year 6 33.33333
Year 7 33.33333
Year 8 33.33333
Year 9 33.33333


Year 10 33.33333


PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAX BENEFIT VALUE CALCULATOR


Information on Real Property Proposed For PILOT


Tax Rates Per 1k of Assessment at time of application*


*Do not include Special District Tax Rates


PILOT VALUE CALCULATOR VALUES


Abatement Percentages


To be used as guidance to calculate the PILOT Benefit value on Page 9 of application. Rates and assessments are for 
example only.


ESTIMATED 







11-Mar-24
COST/BENEFIT ANALYSIS
Required by §859-a(3) of the
New York General Municipal Law


Name of Applicant: All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc.
1043 Freedom Drive, Oneida, NY 13421


Description of Project:


Name of All Sublessees or Other Occupants of All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc.
Facility: 1043 Freedom Drive, Oneida, NY 13421


Principals or Parent of Applicant:


Products or Services of Applicant to be produced
or carried out at facility:


Estimated Date of Completion of Project: Dec-25


Type of Financing/ Structure: Tax-Exempt Financing
Taxable Financing


X Sale/ Leaseback
Other


Type of Benefits being Sought by Applicant: Taxable Financing
Tax-Exempt Bonds


X Sales Tax Exemption on Eligible Expenses Until Completion
Mortgage Recording Tax Abatement


X Real Property Tax Abatement


ONEIDA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY


New warehouse space being constructed for the business's expansion. 
On Silver City Industrial Park Campus


Joseph Farnach 22 %, Cindy Farnach 
17 %,  Brendan Farnach 3 %, Brittany 
Farnach 17
Importer and manufacturer of high-quality spices 
and other food ingredients







Project Costs
Land Acquisition
Existing Building(s) ACQUISITION
Existing Building(S) RENOVATION 40,000$
NEW Building(s) CONSTRUCTION
Installation Costs
Site Preparation/Parking Lot Construction
Machinery & Equipment (other than furniture) 741,746$             
Furniture & Fixtures 20,000$
Architectural & Engineering
Legal Fees (applicant, IDA, bank, other counsel) 20,000$
Financial (all costs related to project financing)
Permits
Other
Agency Fee 5,000$
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT 826,746$             


Assistance Provided by the Following:


EDGE Loan:
MVEDD Loan:
Grants - Please indicate source & Amount: -$  
Other Loans - Please indicate source & Amount:







Company Information


Existing Jobs 115.5 47,452$                             
Created Jobs FTE  (over three years) 15 46,867$                             
Retained Jobs 115.5 47,452$                             


Earnings Information for Oneida County


Average Salary of Direct Jobs for Applicant 47,385$               
Average of County Indirect Jobs 25,000$               
Average of Construction Jobs 32,000$               


Note: $1,000,000 in construction expenditures generates 15 person - years of employment
Construction Person Years of Employment: 0


Calculation of Benefits (3 Year Period)
Total Earnings Revenues


Direct Jobs
Created 2,109,015$          89,633$                             
Existing 16,442,118$        698,790$                           


Indirect Jobs
Created 2,812,500$          119,531$                           
Existing 21,656,250$        920,391$                           


Construction - only one year
Person Years 6,400$                 272$                                  


TOTALS Calculation of Benefits (3 Yr Period) 43,026,283$        1,828,617$                        


Average Salary of these 
Positions







TAXABLE GOODS & SERVICES


Spending Rate Expenditures
State & Local Sales 
Tax Revenues


Direct Jobs
Created 0.36 759,245$ 74,026$  
Existing 0.36 5,919,162$ 577,118$  


Indirect Jobs
Created 0.36 1,012,500$ 98,719$  
Existing 0.36 7,796,250$ 760,134$  


Construction - only one year
Person Years 0.36 2,304$ 225$  


TOTAL TAXABLE GOODS & SERVICES 15,489,462$ 1,510,223$             


Municipality
30.542472 VVS 24-25


8.910314 Vernon (T), Sherrill (C 2024
10.0257357 Oneida 2024


Total Rate: 49.4785217
Real Property Taxes Paid: 439,072$             


COSTS: IDA BENEFITS


Real Property Taxes Abatement 484,704$
Mortgage Tax Abated (.75%) -$
Estimated Sales Tax Abated During Construction Period (8.75%) 70,153$


Total: 554,857$


NOTE: If there is a tax-exempt financing of all or a portion of the project cost, there is a neutral cost/benefit because of lower 
interest rates by reason of exclusion of interest from gross income of bondholders for purposes of Federal and State income 
taxes.  Taxable financing carries the same cost/benefit for State Income Tax purposes. Such cost/benefits cannot be 
quantified.


Tax Rate for School District where facility is located: 
Tax Rate for Municipality where facility is located: 
Tax Rate for County:


Local (3 year) real property tax benefit (assuming 60% of jobs existing and created own a residence) 
with an average assessment of $80,000 and the remainder of jobs existing created pay real property 
taxes through rent based on an average assessment per apartment of $50,000.





		4 - legal memo (All Seasonings)(17502372.1)

		4A - inducement resolution DRAFT 3-26-24 (All Seasonings)(17501792.1)

		4B - All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc. Application Final - Board Packet

		All Seasons Calculator.pdf

		Sheet1














RESOLUTION OF THE ONEIDA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY DETERMINING THAT ACTION 
TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE RELATING TO A 
PROJECT FOR THE BENEFIT OF ALL SEASONINGS 
INGREDIENTS, INC. WILL NOT HAVE A SIGNIFICANT 
EFFECT ON THE ENVIRONMENT


WHEREAS, All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc., on behalf of itself and/or the 
principals of All Seasonings Ingredients, Inc. and/or an entity formed or to be formed on 
behalf of any of the foregoing (collectively, the “Company”) has requested the Oneida 
County Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) assist with a project consisting of 
renovation of a 63,000± square foot building, loading docks and parking lot (collectively, 
the “Improvements”) situated on a 7.24± acre parcel of land located at 102 East Seneca 
Street, Suite 715, City of Sherrill, Town of Vernon, Oneida County, New York (the 
“Land”) and acquisition and installation of equipment in the Improvements (the 
“Equipment”), all to be used for the purpose of importing, manufacturing and distributing 
high quality spices and ingredients (the Land, the Improvements and the Equipment 
referred to collectively as the “Facility” and the acquisition, renovation and equipping of 
the Facility is referred to collectively as the “Project”); and


WHEREAS, ONX3 LLC (“ONX3”) owns the Land and will construct the 
Improvements for the Company; and


WHEREAS, ONX3 will lease the Land and Improvements to the Company 
pursuant to a Lease Agreement dated February 6, 2024 (the “Operating Lease 
Agreement”); and


WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 8 of the Environmental Conservation Law, 
Chapter 43-B of the Consolidated Laws of New York, as amended (the "SEQR Act") 
and the regulations adopted pursuant thereto by the Department of Environmental 
Conservation of the State of New York, being 6 NYCRR Part 617, as amended (the 
"Regulations"), the Agency desires to determine whether the Project may have a 
"significant effect on the environment" (as said quoted term is defined in the SEQR Act 
and the Regulations) and therefore require the preparation of an environmental impact 
statement; and


WHEREAS, to aid the Agency in determining whether the Project may have a 
significant effect upon the environment, the Agency has reviewed documentation 
including a Short Environmental Assessment Form dated May 2023 prepared by ONX3, 
LLC and a Short Environmental Assessment Form dated March 2024 prepared by the 
Company (collectively, the “SEAFs”), both of which are on file at the office of the 
Agency, and such other documentation as the Agency deemed appropriate; and 







WHEREAS, pursuant to the Regulations, the Agency has examined such 
documentation in order to make a determination as to the potential environmental 
significance of the Project.


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE ONEIDA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY AS FOLLOWS:


Section 1. Based on an examination of the Application, the 
documentation referenced above, including the SEAFs, and based further upon the 
Agency's knowledge of the area surrounding the Facility and such further investigation 
of the Project and its environmental effects as the Agency has deemed appropriate, the 
Agency makes the following findings and determinations with respect to the Project:


(A) The Project is as described in the Application;


(B) The Project constitutes an "Unlisted Action" (as defined in 
the Regulations);


(C) No potentially significant impacts on the environment are 
noted in the documents pertaining to the Project, including the SEAFs, and none 
are known to the Agency;


(D) The Project will not result in (i) substantial adverse change in 
existing air quality; ground or surface water quality or quantity, traffic or noise 
levels; a substantial increase in solid waste production; or a substantial increase 
in potential for erosion, flooding, leaching or drainage problems; (ii) the removal 
or destruction of large quantities of vegetation or fauna; substantial interference 
with the movement of a resident or migratory fish or wildlife species; impacts on a 
significant habitat area; substantial adverse impacts on threatened or 
endangered species of animal or plant, or the habitat of such species; or (iii) 
other significant adverse impacts to natural resources; 


(E) The Project will not affect a critical environmental area as 
designated pursuant to 6 NYCRR 617.14(g); 


(F) The Project will not conflict with the community's current 
plans or goals as officially approved or adopted;


(G) The Project will not result in the impairment of the character 
or quality of important historical, archeological, architectural, or aesthetic 
resources or of existing community or neighborhood character; 


(H) The Project will not result in a major change in the use of 
either the quantity or type of energy;







(I) The Project will not result in the creation of a hazard to 
human health;


(J) The Project will not result in a substantial change in the use, 
or intensity of use, of land including architectural, open space or recreational 
resources, or in its capacity to support existing uses;


(K) The Project will not result in encouraging or attracting of a 
large number of people to a place or places for more than a few days, compared 
to the number of people who would come to such place absent the action;


(L) The Project will not result in the creation of a material 
demand for other actions that would result in one or more of the above 
consequences; 


(M) The Project will not result in changes in two or more 
elements of the environment, no one of which has a significant impact on the 
environment, but when considered together result in a substantial adverse impact 
on the environment; and


(N) The Project will not result in two or more related actions 
undertaken, funded or approved by an agency, none of which has or would have 
a significant impact on the environment, but when considered cumulatively would 
meet one or more of the criteria in 6 NYCRR Section 617.7(c).  


Section 2. The Agency hereby determines that the Project will not have 
a significant impact on the environment and the Agency will not require the preparation 
of an environmental impact statement with respect to the Project.  The Agency has 
prepared a negative declaration with respect to the Project which describes the basis for 
its decision that the Project will not have a significant impact on the environment.  


Section 3. The Executive Director of the Agency is hereby directed to 
file in the Agency's records the negative declaration with respect to the Project.


Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.


                   [Remainder of page left blank intentionally]







STATE OF NEW YORK )
:  SS.:


COUNTY OF ONEIDA )


I, the undersigned Secretary of the Oneida County Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT:


I have compared the foregoing copy of a resolution of the Oneida County 
Industrial Development Agency (the “Agency”) with the original thereof on file in the 
office of the Agency, and the same is a true and correct copy of such resolution and of 
the proceedings of the Agency in connection with such matter.


Such resolution was passed at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Agency 
duly convened in public session on March 26, 2024 at 8:00 a.m. local time, at 584 
Phoenix Drive, Rome, New York at which the following members were:


Members Present: 


Members Present – WebEx: 


Other Attendees:  


Other Attendees – WebEx: 


The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly put to vote, with 
the members voting as follows:


Voting Aye Voting Nay


and, therefore, the resolution was declared duly adopted.







I FURTHER CERTIFY that (i) all directors of the Agency had due notice of said 
meeting, (ii) pursuant to Sections 103a and 104 of the Public Officers Law (Open 
Meetings Law), said meeting was open to the general public and public notice of the 
time and place of said meeting was duly given in accordance with such Sections 103a 
and 104, (iii) the meeting in all respects was duly held, and (iv) there was a quorum 
present throughout.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as of the _____ day of 
March 2024.


_________________________________
            Shawna Papale, Secretary




































assistance is granted


(1 )


Number of Jobs
BEFORE Project


Location
1


Location
2


Location
3


Location
4


Location
5


Total
Address in NYS


Full-Time Company
Full-Time Independent
Contractors
Full-Time Leased


Total Full-Time BEFORE


Part-Time Company
Part-Time Independent
Contractors
Part-Time Leased


Total Part-Time BEFORE


Continued on next page


Part : Employment Information


(a) Estimate how many construction jobs will be created or retained as a result of this project.


Will the project preserve permanent, private sector jobs or increase the overall number of
permanent, private sector jobs in the State of New York?


NoYes If es, explain


1 ( ) Job Information related to project ***
Estimate below how many jobs will be created and retained as a result of this project, if OCIDA


Total BEFORE


Yes No If es, explain


180


Danfoss currently has 280 jobs at its SUNY Poly power module factory with the Flex space expansion and growth at its
Quad C Power Module Facilty, Danfoss expects to create an additional 20 jobs, Project will add both logistics and
manufacturing jobs.


Since June 2022, Danfoss Silicon Power LLC has addded 200 + jobs.


330
Technology
Drive, Marcy,
NY


239 0 239
17 0 17
24 0 24


280 0 280
0 0 0


0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
280 0 280
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Marcy, NY
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Number of Jobs AFTER
Project (within 3 years
of project completion)


Location
1


Location
2


Location
3


Location
4


Location
5


Total
Full-time Company
Full-Time Independent
Contractors
Full-Time Leased


Total Full-Time AFTER


Part-Time Company
Part-Time Independent
Contractors


Part-Time Leased


Total Part-Time AFTER


Estimate the number of
residents from the
Labor Market Area** in
which the Project is
located that will fill the


within
three years of project
completion


Location
1


Location
2


Location
3


Location
4


Location
5


Total
Full-Time


Part-Time
Total AFTER


Continued on next page


Total AFTER


252 7 259


17 0 17
24 0 24


293 7 300
0 0 0


0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
293 7 300


13 7 20
0 0
13 7 20


Independent Contactor jobs reflect Danfoss Silicon Power LLC third party agreement with a facility
management firm for the Quad C facility and additional support that will result with its Flex Space
manufacturing/logistics/warehouse space. Danfosss leased employees are through an employee agency
many of whom eventually become permanent employees,
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Retained Jobs Created Jobs


SALARY AND BENEFITS
Average
Annual
Salary


Average
Fringe
Benefits
(as a


percentage of
wages)


Averag
Annual
Salary


Average
Fringe
Benefits
(as a


percentage
of wages)


Management $ % $ %
Administrative $ % $ %
Production $ % $ %
Independent Contractor $ % $ %
Other $ % $ %
Overall Weighted Average $ % $ %


*** By statute, Agency staff must project the number of Full-Time Jobs that would be
retained and created if the request for Financial Assistance is granted.


1 ( ) Please list N codes for the jobs affiliated with this project:


126,000 28 126,000 28
112,044 28 112,044 28
68,569 28 68,569 28
83,000 0 0 0
128,158 28 0 28
81,576 28 87,112 28


semiconductor and other electronic component devices Electrical Equipment Mfg.
NAICS 33635 Motor Vehicle Transmission and Power Train Parts Manufacturing
NACIS 33599 All Other Electrical Equipment and Component ManufacturingT
NACIS 33531 Electrical Equipment Mfg












































22-Mar-24
COST/BENEFIT ANALYSIS
Required by §859-a(3) of the
New York General Municipal Law


Name of Applicant: MVEDGE


Description of Project: New onstruction & equipping facility
"Flex Space"


Name of All Sublessees or Other Occupants of Danfoss Silicon Power LLC
Facility:


Principals or Parent of Applicant:


Products or Services of Applicant to be produced
or carried out at facility:


Estimated Date of Completion of Project: May-25


Type of Financing/ Structure: Tax-Exempt Financing
Taxable Financing


X Sale/ Leaseback
Other


Type of Benefits being Sought by Applicant: Taxable Financing
Tax-Exempt Bonds


X Sales Tax Exemption on Eligible Expenses Until Completion
X Mortgage Recording Tax Abatement
X Real Property Tax Abatement


ONEIDA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY







C


Project Costs
Land Acquisition -$                     
Existing Building(s) ACQUISITION -$                     
Existing Building(S) RENOVATION -$                     
NEW Building(s) CONSTRUCTION 11,085,459$         
Installation Costs 100,000$              
Site Preparation/Parking Lot Construction 1,487,942$           
Machinery & Equipment (other than furniture) 700,000$              
Furniture & Fixtures 250,000$              
Architectural & Engineering 525,000$              
Legal Fees (applicant, IDA, bank, other counsel) 225,000$              
Financial (all costs related to project financing) 531,957$              
Permits 25,000$                
Other -$                     
Agency Fee 74,652$                
TOTAL COST OF PROJECT 15,005,010$         


Assistance Provided by the Following:


EDGE Loan: 2,500,000$           
MVEDD Loan: 400,000$              
Grants - Please indicate source & Amount: 5,362,478$           
Other Loans - Please indicate source & Amount: 6,039,022$           







Company Information


Existing Jobs 280 81,576$                              
Created Jobs FTE  (over three years) 20 87,112$                              
Retained Jobs 280 81,576$                              


Earnings Information for Oneida County


Average Salary of Direct Jobs for Applicant 81,576$                
Average of County Indirect Jobs 25,000$                
Average of Construction Jobs 32,000$                


Note: $1,000,000 in construction expenditures generates 15 person - years of employment
Construction Person Years of Employment: 63


Calculation of Benefits (3 Year Period)
Total Earnings Revenues


Direct Jobs
Created 5,226,720$           222,136$                            
Existing 68,523,840$         2,912,263$                         


Indirect Jobs
Created 3,750,000$           159,375$                            
Existing 52,500,000$         2,231,250$                         


Construction - only one year
Person Years 2,027,744$           86,179$                              


TOTALS Calculation of Benefits (3 Yr Period) 132,028,304$       5,611,203$                         


Average Salary of these 
Positions







TAXABLE GOODS & SERVICES


Spending Rate Expenditures
State & Local Sales 
Tax Revenues


Direct Jobs
Created 36% 1,881,619$                         183,458$                
Existing 0.36 24,668,582$                       2,405,187$             


Indirect Jobs
Created 0.36 1,350,000$                         131,625$                
Existing 0.36 18,900,000$                       1,842,750$             


Construction - only one year
Person Years 0.36 729,988$                            71,174$                  


TOTAL TAXABLE GOODS & SERVICES 47,530,189$                       4,634,193$             


Municipality
31.585129 W'Boro & DunhamLib 23-24
1.157928 Hway&SewerGen 2024
8.450875 Oneida 2023


Total Rate: 41.193932
Real Property Taxes Paid: 840,356$              


COSTS: IDA BENEFITS


Real Property Taxes Abatement


Total PILOT 
payments over 49 
years est. 
$8,587,378


Mortgage Tax Abated (.75%) 66,060$                              
Estimated Sales Tax Abated During Construction Period (8.75%) 61,250$                              


Total: 127,310$                            


NOTE: If there is a tax-exempt financing of all or a portion of the project cost, there is a neutral cost/benefit because of lower 
interest rates by reason of exclusion of interest from gross income of bondholders for purposes of Federal and State income 
taxes.  Taxable financing carries the same cost/benefit for State Income Tax purposes. Such cost/benefits cannot be 
quantified.


Tax Rate for School District where facility is located: 
Tax Rate for Municipality where facility is located: 
Tax Rate for County:


Local (3 year) real property tax benefit (assuming 60% of jobs existing and created own a residence) 
with an average assessment of $80,000 and the remainder of jobs existing created pay real property 
taxes through rent based on an average assessment per apartment of $50,000.







11(c) Have you experienced any employment changes (+ or -) in the last three (3) years?


assistance is granted.
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Number of Jobs 
BEFORE Project 


Location 
1 


Location 
2 


Location 
3 


Location 
4 


Location 
5 


Total 
Address in NYS 


Full-Time Company 


Full-Time Independent 
Contractors 


Full-Time Leased 


Total Full-Time BEFORE 


Part-Time Company 


Part-Time Independent 
Contractors 


Part-Time Leased 


Total FTE Part-Timers BEFORE 


Continued on next page


Part VII: Employment Information


"FTE" shall mean a full time employee that has a minimum of thirty-five (35) scheduled hours per week, or any 
combination of two or more part-time employees that work a minimum of fifteen (15) scheduled hours per week, 
when combined together, constitute the equivalent of a minimum of thirty-five (35) scheduled hours per week, and 
whose workplace location is the project facility. For this purpose an employee shall include a leased employee 
regularly retained by the company.


11(a) Estimate how many construction jobs will be created or retained as a result of this project.


11(b) Will the project preserve permanent, private sector jobs or increase the overall number of
permanent, private sector jobs in the State of New York?


No Yes  If Yes, explain below.


11(d) Job Information related to project ***


Estimate below how many jobs will be created and retained as a result of this project, if OCIDA 


Total FTE BEFORE*
*For Total FTE BEFORE add full-time employees (line A) plus part-time employees that have been converted to FTE (line B).


A.


B.


PLEASE MAKE SURE TOTAL PART-TIME EMPLOYEES ARE TURNED 
INTO FULL-TIME EQUIVALENTS (FTE) for Line B. - See Pg. 17.  


Yes      No If Yes, explain below.


C.
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Number of Jobs AFTER 
Project (within 3 years 
of project completion) 


Location 
1 


Location 
2 


Location 
3 


Location 
4 


Location 
5 


Total 


Full-time Company 


Full-Time Independent 
Contractors 


Full-Time Leased 


Total Full-Time AFTER 


Part-Time Company 


Part-Time Independent 
Contractors 


Part-Time Leased 


Total FTE Part-Timers AFTER


Estimate the number of 
residents from the 
Labor Market Area** in 
which the Project is 
located that will fill the 
JOBS CREATED within
three years of project 
completion 


Location 
1 


Location 
2 


Location 
3 


Location 
4 


Location 
5 


Total 


Full-Time 


FTE Part-Timers
Total  AFTER 


Jobs Continued on next page


Total FTE AFTER *
*For Total FTE AFTER add full-time employees (line A) plus part-time employees that have been converted to FTE (line B).   


A.


B.


** Labor Market Area includes Oneida, Lewis, Herkimer, and Madison Counties 


Provide Any Notes To Job Information Below


C.


A.
B.
C.
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Retained Jobs Created Jobs 


SALARY AND BENEFITS 


Average 
Annual 
Salary


per 
employee


Average 
Fringe 


Benefits 
(as a 


percentage of 
wages) 


Average
Annual 
Salary


per 
employee


Average 
Fringe 


Benefits 
(as a 


percentage 
of wages) 


Management $ % $ % 


Administrative $ % $ % 


Production $ % $ % 


Independent Contractor $ % $ % 


Other $ % $ % 


Overall Weighted Average $ % $ % 


*** By statute, Agency staff must project the number of Full-Time Jobs that would be 


retained and created if the request for Financial Assistance is granted. "FTE" shall 
mean a full time employee that has a minimum of thirty-five (35) scheduled hours per 
week, or any combination of two or more part-time employees that work a minimum 
of fifteen (15) scheduled hours per week, when combined together, constitute the 
equivalent of a minimum of thirty-five (35) scheduled hours per week, and whose 
workplace location is the project facility. For this purpose an employee shall include a 
leased employee regularly retained by the company.


11(e) Please list NAICS codes for the jobs affiliated with this project:
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Transcript Document No. [   ]


Supplemental Resolution
EDGE Flex Space Facility at Marcy 
Nanocenter


Date: March 26, 2024


At a meeting of the Oneida County Industrial Development Agency (the 
“Agency”) held at 584 Phoenix Drive, Rome, New York 13441 on March 26, 2024, the 
following members of the Agency were:


Members Present: 


EDGE Staff Present: 


Others Present: 


Others Present Webex: 


After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chairman announced that 
among the purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action to (a) accept an 
amendment to the Application for Financial Assistance and (b) clarifying certain 
conditions of financial assistance pertaining to proposed financial assistance to 
Economic Development Growth Enterprises Corporation (Flex Space Facility at Marcy 
Nanocenter).


The following resolution was duly moved, seconded, discussed and adopted with 
the following members voting:


Voting Aye Voting Nay
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RESOLUTION ACCEPTING AN AMENDMENT TO THE APPLICATION FOR 
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND CLARIFYING CERTAIN CONDITIONS OF 
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE WITH RESPECT TO THE ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT GROWTH ENTERPRISES CORPORATION (FLEX SPACE AT 
MARCY NANOCENTER) FACILITY LOCATED IN THE TOWN OF MARCY, 
ONEIDA COUNTY.


WHEREAS, by Title 1 of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of 
New York, as amended and Chapter 372 of the Laws of 1970 of the State of New York 
(collectively, the “Act”), the Agency was created with the authority and power among 
other things, to assist with the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as 
authorized by the Act; and


WHEREAS, Economic Development Growth Enterprises Corporation, on 
behalf of itself and its principals (collectively, the “Company” and sometimes referred to 
as “EDGE”), or an entity to be formed on behalf of any of the foregoing has applied to 
the Agency to enter into a transaction in which the Agency will assist in construction of a 
60,281± square foot single story Flex Space building including loading docks and all 
utilities and infrastructure to support the same (collectively, the “Improvements”) on a 
17± acre portion of a parcel of land situate at 2049 Wafer Loop Road in the Town of 
Marcy, Oneida County, New York (the “Land”); and acquisition and installation of 
furniture, fixtures and equipment in the Improvements (the “Equipment”), to provide 
adaptable logistics/warehousing space for supply chain companies for the purpose of 
supporting the semiconductor and advanced electronics industry and in furtherance of 
the master plan for the Marcy Nanocenter site (the Land, the Improvements and the 
Equipment is referred to collectively as the “Facility” and the construction and equipping 
of the Improvements is referred to as the “Project”); and


WHEREAS, the Agency will acquire a leasehold interest in the Facility pursuant 
to a Lease Agreement from the Company to the Agency (the “Lease Agreement”) and 
lease the Facility back to the Company pursuant to a Leaseback Agreement from the 
Agency to the Company (the “Leaseback Agreement”); and


WHEREAS, the Company will further sublease 40,705± square feet of the 
Facility to Danfoss Silicon Power LLC (the “Danfoss Sublessee”) for its operation, to 
support the continued growth of the Danfoss Sublessee at the Quad C facility at SUNY 
Poly (the “Quad C Facility”) pursuant to a Sublease Agreement between the Company 
and the Danfoss Sublessee (the “Danfoss Sublease Agreement”), the terms of which 
provide for up to a 20 year sublease term and gives the Danfoss Sublessee the option 
to terminate early under certain conditions; and


WHEREAS, the Company intends to further sublease the remaining leasable 
square feet of the Facility to another user or users (which may include the Danfoss 
Sublessee) relating to growing a regional ecosystem for the semiconductor and 
advanced electronic industry (the Danfoss Sublessee and any other user or users are 
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referred to collectively as the “Sublessees” and any one is referred to as a “Sublessee”); 
and


WHEREAS, the Agency by resolution duly adopted on December 8, 2023 as 
supplemented on February 9, 2024 (collectively, the “Inducement Resolution”) decided 
to proceed under the provisions of the Act to lease the Facility and directed that public 
hearings be held and enter into the Lease Agreement and Leaseback Agreement; and


WHEREAS, the Agency by resolution duly adopted on March 6, 2024 (the 
“Authorizing Resolution”) authorized financial assistance in the form of exemptions from 
mortgage recording taxes and exemptions from sales and use taxes on materials and/or 
the Equipment used or incorporated in the Facility and made provision for payments-in-
lieu-of-taxes (the “PILOT Payments” ) by the Company and/or the Sublessees to the 
Agency pursuant to a Payment-In-Lieu-of-Tax Agreement (the “PILOT Agreement”), 
which PILOT Payments are to be allocated by the Agency in accordance with the terms 
of an Agreement Approving PILOT Terms and Allocating PILOT Payments dated as of 
October 1, 2013 by and among the County of Oneida, Whitesboro Central School 
District, the Town of Marcy, Maynard Fire District, Dunham Public Library (each an 
“Affected Tax Jurisdiction” and collectively, the “Affected Tax Jurisdictions”), the Agency 
and EDGE (the “Allocation Agreement”); and


WHEREAS, the Company represented in its Application for Financial Assistance 
(the “Application”) that it will create and retain (or cause the Danfoss Sublessee to 
create and retain) the following full time equivalent (“FTE”) positions: (a) create 51 FTEs 
between the Facility and the Quad C Facility prior to the commencement of the third 
lease year and maintain all for the term of the Danfoss Sublease Agreement; and (b) 
retain 295 FTEs between the Facility and the Quad C Facility for the term of the 
Danfoss Sublease Agreement, all as a result of the Company undertaking the Project 
(the “Employment Obligation”); and


WHEREAS, the Company submitted to the Agency an amendment to the 
Application (the “Amended Application Materials”) in which the Company provided the 
following supplemental information relating to the Project:


(1) The primary purpose of the Project is to provide an ancillary facility with flexible 
utility, which will enhance the ecosystem of the Marcy Nanocenter by allowing 
existing technology companies in Oneida County to operate more efficiently and 
to attracting new technology companies to the Marcy Nanocenter and to Oneida 
County; and


(2) The nature of the Facility is such that it is not intended for any one Sublessee to 
create permanent employment at the Facility, but rather to allow a Sublessee to 
operate more efficiently in other locations and provide an opportunity to expand 
to other locations in Oneida County and therefore the measure of employment 
should be expanded to include any facility that a Sublessee operates in Oneida 
County, whether existing or a future expansion; and
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(3) Due to the change in the initial intended use of the Facility by the Danfoss 
Sublessee that was previously disclosed to the Agency, the Company 
represented that it will create and retain (or cause the Danfoss Sublessee to 
create and retain) the following full time equivalent (“FTE”) positions: (a) create 
20 FTEs between the Facility, the Quad C Facility and any other facility in Oneida 
County that the Danfoss Sublessee may wish to expand in the future 
(collectively, the “Danfoss Facilities”) prior to the commencement of the third 
lease year and maintain all for the term of the Danfoss Sublease Agreement; and 
(b) retain 280 FTEs at the Danfoss Facilities for the term of the Danfoss 
Sublease Agreement, all as a result of the Company undertaking the Project (the 
“Revised Employment Obligation”); and


(4) Due to the nature of the Facility it is possible that the Facility may not be 
occupied at all from time to time and therefore the creation and/or retention of 
FTEs should not be the only metric that the Agency should consider as it reviews 
on an annual basis whether the Project is meeting its stated goals; and


WHEREAS, the Agency has prepared and the members have reviewed a revised 
cost-benefit analysis relating to the Revised Employment Obligation.


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Oneida County Industrial 
Development Agency (a majority of the members thereof affirmatively concurring) as 
follows:


Section 1.  The Agency hereby finds and determines:


(a) The Amended Application Materials are accepted as part of the 
Application; and


(b) The Revised Employment Obligation is accepted and serves as a 
condition of financial assistance relating only to the sales tax exemption, which is for the 
benefit of the Danfoss Sublessee; and


(c) To determine whether the Project is meeting the stated goal of providing 
an ancillary facility with flexible utility to enhance the ecosystem of the Marcy 
Nanocenter, it is proper for the Agency to consider factors other than the creation and/or 
retention of employment and shall also take into consideration whether the Project has 
been constructed and is being operated substantially as presented to the Agency in the 
Application (the “Project Obligation”).


Section 2.  


(a) In consequence of the foregoing, the Agency hereby determines to:  
(i) accept the Amended Application Materials, (ii) accept the Revised Employment 
Obligation as a condition of financial assistance relating to the Danfoss sales tax 
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exemption, (iii) use the Project Obligation as a continuing metric to determine whether 
the Project is meeting it stated goals and (iv) amend the Inducement Agreement and 
Project Agreement to reflect these revised terms.


Section 3.  This resolution shall take effect immediately.
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STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.:


COUNTY OF ONEIDA )


I, the undersigned Secretary of the Oneida County Industrial Development 
Agency (the “Agency”), DO HEREBY CERTIFY:


That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the 
Agency, including the resolutions contained therein, held on March 26, 2024 with the 
original thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the 
proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth therein and of the whole of 
said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein referred to.


I FURTHER CERTIFY that (i) all members of the Agency had due notice of said 
meeting, (ii) pursuant to Sections 103a and 104 of the Public Officers Law (Open 
Meetings Law), said meeting was open to the general public and public notice of the 
time and place of said meeting was duly given in accordance with such Sections, (iii) 
the meeting in all respects was duly held, and (iv) there was a quorum present 
throughout.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as of _____, 2024.


ONEIDA COUNTY INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY


By:___________________________________
     Shawna M. Papale, Secretary
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To: OCIDA


From: Staff 


Re: Ratify and Confirm PAAA Documents 


The following PAAA Documents require your ratification and confirmation: 


The following documents can be reviewed at 


http://www.oneidacountyida.org/ 


 OCIDA By-Laws


 OCIDA Procurement Policy


 Travel and Discretionary Funds Policy


 Audit Committee Charter


 Governance Committee Charter


 Board Member Compensation, Reimbursement and Attendance 
Policy


 Statement of Duties and Responsibilities


 Finance Committee Charter


 Whistleblower Policy


 Real Policy Acquisition Guidelines


 Property Disposition Guidelines


 Code of Ethics


 Defense and Indemnification Policy


 Investment and Deposit Policy


 Conflict of Interest and Confidentiality Policy 



http://www.oneidacountyida.org/OCLDC/index.asp?type=MATERIALS,_POLICIES,_DOCUMENTS
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Authority Mission Statement and Performance Measurement 2024 


 


Name of Public Authority:  Oneida County Industrial Development Agency 


 


Public Authority's Mission Statement:  


Assist in the enhancement and diversity of the economy of Oneida County by acting in 


support of projects in Oneida County that create and/or retain jobs and promote private 


sector investment utilizing the statutory powers of the Agency as set forth under the 


provisions of the of the laws of the State of New York. 


 


Date Adopted: May 22, 2008, Reaffirmed by Board action & vote on March 26, 2024 


 


List of Performance Goals (in bold) (If additional space is needed, please attach):  


 
OCIDA continues to assist local businesses in economic activity.  Ensure private 
investment and retention and/ or creation of employment. 
 
2023 Performances: 
 


- Approved Sale/Leaseback, PILOT Agreements and/or sales & mortgage 
recording tax exemptions for (project investment, retained jobs, created jobs): 


- 137 retained jobs 


- 13 new jobs 


- $ 51,874,218 million investment 


o Kris-Tech Wire Co. 23 Expansion 
o SG Oneida PV, LLC Solar Facility 
o SSC Kirkland PV, LLC Solar Facility 
o Above Grid, LLC Solar Facility 
o Griffiss Local Development Corporation Griffiss Business Park Master Lease/PILOT 
o Mohawk, Adirondack & Northern Railroad & Genesee & Mohawk Valley Railroad Co. 


PILOT 


 
Establish a solid foundation for continued job growth and economic gains for the 


region.   IDA supports regional efforts to ensure shovel sites meet the decision 


needs of companies looking to invest in the Mohawk Valley.  
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2023 Performances: 
 


- OCIDA provided continued support in the redevelopment of the former Griffiss 


Air Force Base into the thriving Griffiss Business & Technology Park. This effort 


continues with the transfer of property from Federal ownership. Received report 


from GLDC detailing development progress. 


-  OCIDA supports Rome Community Brownfield’s Restoration Corporation in its 


redevelopment of the former Rome Cable site.  


- OCIDA supports Mohawk Valley EDGE in the efforts to move forward the 


transformational project of Marcy Nanocenter at SUNY Polytechnic Institute. 


 


Carry out the required administrative, operational, and monitoring functions of the 
Agency.  Comply with all financial and NYS requirements. 


 
2023 Performances: 


 


- Completed & filed 2022 Annual Financial Reports 


 


Additional questions:  


1. Have the board members acknowledged that they have read and understood the mission 
of the public authority?   The OCIDA has reviewed the mission statement as well as 
the performance of 2023 and have adopted both by resolution on March 26, 2024 


 
2. Who has the power to appoint the management of the public authority?  The seven 


members Board of Directors annually review and adopt a budget which includes 
a fee for administrative services.  As directed by the Agency Members, those 
services are performed by the staff of Mohawk Valley EDGE.  OCIDA designates 
the services it receives in the annual contract that it reviews, approves and 
executes.  Further, the OCIDA Board of Directors selects and appoints individually 
the Executive Director who it charges to perform duties and activities on behalf of 
the Board.   


 
3. If the Board appoints management, do you have a policy you follow when appointing the 


management of the public authority?  The agency members have made a 
determination through annual consideration of the staff services agreement 
between OCIDA and Mohawk Valley EDGE to contractually engage the 
professionals of EDGE to provide services.  Mohawk Valley EDGE is a staff of 
economic development professionals that the IDA would otherwise have to 
directly retain through excess expenses i.e. it would have to retain an individual 
Executive Director, CFO and other economic development expertise in carrying 
out its duties and functions.  
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4. Briefly describe the role of the Board and the role of management in the implementation 
of the mission.  The Mission of the Oneida County Industrial Development Agency 
(OCIDA) was developed by the Board of Directors through much consideration 
and discussion.  The IDA board is an independent body of members who all take 
their role and responsibility as Agency members very seriously.  They consider 
the facts and implications when making determinations.   They turn to the 
Executive Director to provide insight and recommendations, however all final 
decisions reside with the voting members of the Agency.  


 
5. Has the Board acknowledged that they have read and understood the responses to each 


of these questions?  All members participated in the drafting, presentation for 
discussion, and approval of these responses.   


 







12/31/2023 OCIDA Project Report Civic Facility


Project Name Address Muni
State Sales Tax 
Exemption


Local Sales Tax 
Exemption


County  Property 
Tax Exemption


Local Tax 
Exemption


School Tax 
Exemption


Mortgage 
Recording 
Tax 
Exemption


Total Exemptions 
Net of RPTL Section 
485-b Exemptions County PILOT Local PILOT School PILOT Total PILOTS Net Benefit


FTE 
before 
IDA


FTE to be 
created


FTE to be 
retained


FTE 
12/31/23 


 FTE 
construction 
jobs


 
80% Min By


126 Business Park LLC 2019 126 Business Park Drive UTICA -$                 -$               36,269.05$        74,337.69$        72,874.51$          -$          183,481.25$      20,891.87$    42,804.25$     41,982.79$      105,678.91$      77,802.34$        0 4 48 58 0
63 Wurz Ave., LLC 53-63 Wurz Ave. UTICA -$                 -$               5,044.00$          10,140.00$        10,228.00$          -$          25,411.00$        3,214.00$      6,696.00$       6,503.00$        16,413.00$        8,998.00$          120 4 120 123 0 99.2 2-Apr-24
99 Otis 99 Otis Street ROME -$                 -$               43,736.36$        83,883.73$        145,427.36$        -$          273,047.45$      2,519.30$      4,978.42$       8,455.66$        15,953.38$        257,094.07$      25 10 25 60 0
Adjusters International 126 Business Park Drive UTICA -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   14 5 0 19 0 Last Report
Alder Creek Beverage, LLC 12044 State Route 12 BOONVILLE -$                 -$               45,294.00$        7,427.00$          122,551.00$        -$          175,272.00$      30,197.00$    7,185.00$       80,884.00$      118,266.00$      57,006.00$        44 10 44 56 12
American Alloy Steel/Chickadee 650 Harbor Way ROME -$                 -$               26,000.00$        49,828.00$        85,629.00$          -$          161,457.00$      23,659.00$    45,341.00$     77,919.00$      146,919.00$      14,538.00$        23 0 23 39 0
B240 LLC 1371 Floyd Avenue ROME -$                 -$               99,715.00$        191,105.00$      334,150.00$        -$          624,971.00$      -$               -$               -$                 -$                   624,971.00$      0 47 0 19 0 37.6 19-Dec-22
B240 LLC Phase 2 129 & 143 Air City Blvd. ROME 51.00$             61.00$           33,736.00$        64,656.00$        113,052.00$        -$          211,557.00$      -$               -$               -$                 -$                   211,557.00$      0 34.5 0 6 0 27.6 28-Dec-23
B240 LLC, Phase 3 109 and 169 Air City Blvd. ROME 29,132.81$      34,595.21$    35,467.00$        67,973.00$        118,852.00$        -$          286,019.92$      -$               -$               -$                 -$                   286,019.92$      0 0 0 0 0
Baggs Square Partners, LLC 310 Broad Street UTICA -$                 -$               29,283.00$        58,858.00$        59,372.00$          -$          147,513.00$      -$               -$               -$                 -$                   147,513.00$      0 1 0 8 0
Booz Allen Hamilton Inc. 99 Otis Street ROME -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   158 60 158 297 0
Brooklyn Brewery 50 Campion Road UTICA -$                 -$               8,068.00$          16,202.00$        15,899.00$          -$          40,169.00$        5,379.00$      10,802.00$     10,600.00$      26,781.00$        13,388.00$        0 6 0 8 0
Burrstone Energy 1656 Champlin Avenue UTICA -$                 -$               58,243.00$        22,471.00$        110,601.00$        -$          191,314.00$      7,126.00$      2,996.00$       23,388.00$      33,510.00$        157,804.00$      0 2 0 2.5 0
Camden Renewables Solar 1751 NYS Rt. 69 CAMDEN -$                 -$               8,622.50$          931.00$             21,630.52$          -$          31,184.03$        10,191.31$    1,076.16$       24,642.61$      35,910.08$        (4,726.05)$         0 0 0 0 0
Cardinal Griffiss Realty 153 Brooks Road ROME -$                 -$               27,178.26$        52,086.07$        88,353.23$          -$          167,617.56$      21,352.69$    42,195.24$     72,512.24$      136,060.17$      31,557.39$        135 0 135 130 0 108 17-Jun-20
Central Utica Building 601 State Street UTICA 231,125.00$    274,461.00$  -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          505,586.00$      -$               -$               -$                 -$                   505,586.00$      146.5 14.4 146.5 0 0 In Const.
Champion Home Builders Co. Rte 12 & 20 SANGERFIELD -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   75 0 75 116 0
Cold Point Corporation Henry Street ROME -$                 -$               26,988.15$        51,721.74$        86,939.42$          -$          165,649.31$      2,741.73$      5,943.65$       9,014.60$        17,699.98$        147,949.33$      37 15 37 51 0 41.6 16-Mar-23
Crane-Ballou LLC 316 Broad Street UTICA -$                 -$               9,415.00$          18,921.00$        19,159.00$          -$          47,495.00$        -$               -$               -$                 -$                   47,495.00$        0 0 0 30 0
*Cree. Inc./Wolfspeed 5737 Edic Rd. MARCY 328,514.89$    390,111.43$  756,171.00$      96,604.00$        2,826,187.00$     -$          4,397,588.32$   60,752.18$    34,386.08$     224,662.60$    319,800.86$      4,077,787.46$   0 614 0 476 0 22-May-30
Delta Luxury Townhomes Liam Lane(48 Addresses) ROME 66,988.08$      79,548.35$    -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          146,536.43$      -$               -$               -$                 -$                   146,536.43$      0 0 0 0 40
Deployed Resources, LLC 162 McPike Rd. ROME -$                 -$               23,404.00$        46,249.00$        79,478.00$          -$          149,131.00$      2,647.00$      5,230.00$       8,987.00$        16,864.00$        132,267.00$      30 16 30 100 0
ECR International, Inc. 2201 Dwyer Ave. UTICA -$                 -$               28,236.33$        56,766.97$        56,743.43$          -$          141,746.73$      28,236.33$    56,766.97$     56,743.43$      141,746.73$      -$                   0 3 0 80 0 Terminated
East Coast Olive Oil One Olive Grove Street ROME -$                 -$               112,888.00$      216,345.00$      371,787.00$        -$          701,019.00$      74,768.00$    143,290.00$   246,243.00$    464,301.00$      236,718.00$      132 20 132 175 0
Engler Electric Inc.-Golden Prop. 1020 Erie St. UTICA -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   35 12 35 28 0 37.6 1-Nov-24
Family Dollar Services, Inc. 640 Perimeter Road ROME -$                 -$               527,497.00$      1,010,927.00$   1,752,621.00$     -$          3,291,045.00$   248,529.00$  476,296.00$   818,511.00$    1,543,336.00$   1,747,709.00$   350 0 350 331 0 280
GLDC Alion 778 775 Daedalian Drive ROME -$                 -$               11,619.76$        22,268.02$        38,605.56$          -$          72,493.34$        5,688.93$      11,374.56$     18,833.72$      35,897.21$        36,596.13$        55 15 55 42 0 56 1-Apr-23
GLDC Building 240 NW Cor of Hill Rd and Floyd Ave ROME -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   0 0 0 0 0 No agreement
GLDC Building 770-774 584 Phoenix Drive ROME -$                 -$               7,768.91$          3,632.30$          19,403.56$          -$          30,804.77$        5,826.68$      2,724.23$       14,552.67$      23,103.58$        7,701.19$          60 11 60 41 0 No agreement
GLDC Building 776-778 584 Phoenix Drive ROME -$                 -$               8,438.00$          19,749.00$        26,636.00$          -$          54,822.00$        6,328.00$      14,812.00$     19,977.00$      41,117.00$        13,705.00$        139 0 139 42 0 No agreement
GLDC Building 780 584 Phoenix Drive ROME -$                 -$               1,480.51$          2,627.97$          3,731.36$            -$          7,839.84$          1,110.38$      1,970.98$       2,798.52$        5,879.88$          1,959.96$          6 0 6 24 0 No agreement
GLDC Building 796-798 584 Phoenix Drive ROME -$                 -$               14,632.19$        28,042.01$        47,567.47$          -$          90,241.67$        10,974.14$    21,031.51$     35,675.60$      67,681.25$        22,560.42$        130 15 130 108 0 No agreement
GLDC Facility XIII 584 Phoenix Drive ROME -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   0 0 0 0 0 No agreement
GLDC Master Lease 584 Phoenix Drive ROME -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   0 0 0 0 0 Last Report
GLDC XVII Griffiss Business & Tech Park ROME -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   0 0 0 0 0 No agreement
GSPP 4575 State Route 69 4575 State Route 69 TABERG -$                 -$               37,919.56$        41,324.04$        137,082.18$        -$          216,325.78$      9,118.54$      9,937.22$       32,964.24$      52,020.00$        164,305.78$      0 0 0 0 0 No agreement
GSPP 7024 Fox Rd. Solar 7024 Fox Rd. MARCY -$                 -$               33,804.00$        4,319.00$          116,130.00$        -$          154,252.00$      15,403.00$    1,989.00$       27,107.00$      44,499.00$        109,753.00$      0 0 0 0 0 No agreement
GSPP Hillsboro & Dunbar Solar Hillsboro & Dunbar Roads CAMDEN -$                 -$               1,530.61$          165.27$             3,839.70$            -$          5,535.57$          8,309.84$      877.49$          10,312.01$      19,499.34$        (13,963.77)$       0 0 0 0 0 No agreement
GUSC Co-Generation Facility 410 Phoenix Drive ROME -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   16 2 16 18 0 No agreement
Goodrich 104 Otis Street ROME -$                 -$               60,323.53$        115,607.68$      190,296.83$        -$          366,228.04$      56,704.12$    108,671.22$   178,879.02$    344,254.36$      21,973.68$        240 5 240 271 0 No agreement
Griffiss Surgery Center 105 Dart Circle ROME -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   20 11 11 47 0
Gutchess Vernon 6395 and 6405 Skinner Road VERNON CENTER -$                 -$               8,523.00$          916.00$             29,230.00$          -$          38,669.00$        2,842.00$      305.00$          9,223.00$        12,370.00$        26,299.00$        12 8 12 32 0
H.J. Brandeles Corporation 8101 Halsey Road WHITESBORO -$                 -$               5,072.97$          2,248.08$          17,890.00$          -$          25,211.05$        -$               -$               4,143.00$        4,143.00$          21,068.05$        45 5 45 45 0 40 12-Jun-22
Hale's Bus Garage, LLC 37 Kirkland Avenue CLINTON -$                 -$               11,561.00$        9,250.00$          45,298.00$          -$          66,109.00$        9,160.00$      6,015.00$       33,973.00$      49,148.00$        16,961.00$        29 13 29 45 0
Hangar Road Rome, LLC 184 Brooks Rd. ROME -$                 -$               39,135.00$        75,003.00$        131,143.00$        -$          245,281.00$      7,971.00$      15,751.00$     27,069.00$      50,791.00$        194,490.00$      90 22 90 105 0 89.6 5-Aug-23
Horsht - FIS & TLC 161 & 175 Clear Rd/132 Base Rd. ORISKANY 8,653.53$        10,283.43$    -$                   -$                  41,288.07$          -$          60,225.03$        -$               -$               26,560.55$      26,560.55$        33,664.48$        336 15 336 348 0 280
Housing Visions/Canal Village James St. ROME -$                 -$               8,303.78$          16,409.18$        28,199.07$          -$          52,912.03$        2,595.03$      5,128.06$       7,839.37$        15,562.46$        37,349.57$        0 1.5 0 2 0
Indium Corporation 5836 Success Drive ROME -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   12 12 612 160 0 Last Rept.
Indium WPD-ICA Holdings 301 Woods Park Dr. NEW HARTFORD 19,247.95$      22,856.94$    67,061.87$        28,172.11$        285,071.80$        -$          422,410.67$      67,061.87$    28,172.11$     255,087.80$    350,321.78$      72,088.89$        97 0 97 97 0
JGV-Alfred-Vicks 123 Dry Road ORISKANY -$                 -$               20,297.00$        9,096.00$          65,661.00$          -$          95,054.00$        3,870.00$      1,614.00$       25,017.00$      30,501.00$        64,553.00$        123 0 114 77 0 98.4 27-Feb-23
Kris Tech Wire 2018 80 Otis Street ROME -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   58 10 58 68 0
MGS Manufacturing, Inc. 122 Otis Street ROME -$                 -$               24,334.00$        48,084.00$        82,633.00$          -$          155,051.00$      8,371.00$      16,541.00$     27,981.00$      52,893.00$        102,158.00$      45 3 45 44 0 36.8 29-Aug-22
Marcy Nano Cree PIF 5737 Edic Rd. MARCY -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   0 0 0 0 0
Marcy Nano Electric Substation 5815 SUNY-Marcy Parkway MARCY -$                 -$               3,574.22$          456.68$             13,262.11$          -$          17,293.01$        -$               -$               -$                 -$                   17,293.01$        0 0 0 0 0
Matt Brewing Co., Inc. 814 Edward Street UTICA -$                 -$               46,201.15$        95,071.16$        95,381.67$          -$          236,653.98$      33,853.88$    72,924.69$     71,421.31$      178,199.88$      58,454.10$        114 0 114 114 0
Matt Brewing Co., Inc. 811 Edward St. UTICA 2,634.37$        3,128.31$      -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   0 20 0 7 0
McCraith Beverages, Inc.- 2022 20 Burrstone Rd. NEW YORK MILLS 76,675.01$      91,051.01$    -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          167,726.02$      -$               -$               -$                 -$                   167,726.02$      128 10 128 30 38 138
McCraith Beverage 2018 20 Burrstone Road NEW YORK MILLS -$                 -$               25,343.64$        30,679.57$        105,414.12$        -$          161,437.33$      19,759.24$    24,747.02$     76,170.39$      120,676.65$      40,760.68$        93 14 93 107 0 15-Dec-25
Med-Care Administrators 9360 River Road MARCY -$                 -$               3,735.29$          477.20$             13,962.78$          -$          18,175.27$        2,490.32$      318.15$          9,308.52$        12,116.99$        6,058.28$          43 10 43 33 53 Min. 90% in Oneida County
Mohawk Adk RR (GVR) 1 Mill St. Suite 101 BATAVIA -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   18 0 18 0 0 Last Report
MVCC 1101 Sherman Drive UTICA -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   13 3 13 9 0 No Agreement
Nortek Powder Coating 5900 Success Drive ROME -$                 -$               7,377.00$          9,318.00$          24,029.00$          -$          40,724.00$        4,918.00$      6,212.00$       16,020.00$      27,150.00$        13,574.00$        14 4 14 19 0
Northland Communications 9560 Main St. HOLLAND PATENT -$                 -$               11,284.11$        4,351.19$          37,982.20$          -$          53,617.50$        10,773.58$    4,154.33$       28,486.65$      43,414.56$        10,202.94$        68 3 68 81 0
One-Pull Solutions Wire & Cable 5880 Success Dr/7500 Cold Pt. Dr ROME -$                 -$               4,311.28$          5,445.00$          13,909.20$          -$          23,665.48$        1,437.93$      1,816.61$       4,636.40$        7,890.94$          15,774.54$        0 22 0 8 0 17.6 1-Jul-24
***Orgill, Inc. 1 Atlas Drive ROME -$                 -$               425,055.51$      814,602.22$      1,412,257.74$     -$          2,651,915.47$   74.36$           150.79$          236.13$           461.28$             2,651,454.19$   0 225 0 243 0
Oriskany Mfg. 2 Wurz Avenue YORKVILLE -$                 -$               12,967.02$        18,685.18$        44,786.26$          -$          76,438.46$        10,373.94$    15,377.41$     35,830.18$      61,581.53$        14,856.93$        80 0 80 96 0
Owl Wire & Cable, Inc. (Rome) 3127 Seneca Turnpike CANASTOTA -$                 -$               5,911.89$          11,342.03$        19,491.20$          -$          36,745.12$        4,847.75$      9,300.46$       15,982.78$      30,130.99$        6,614.13$          46 0 46 46 0
Parco Properties, Inc. 23 Garden St. NEW YORK MILLS -$                 -$               30,350.17$        54,740.89$        104,059.56$        -$          189,150.62$      30,415.15$    53,820.91$     105,529.84$    189,765.90$      (615.28)$            168 17 168 154 0 148 1-Dec-24
Park Outdoor 2429 Chenango Road UTICA -$                 -$               2,662.00$          5,352.00$          5,399.00$            -$          13,413.00$        2,278.00$      4,740.00$       4,603.00$        11,621.00$        1,792.00$          16 1 17 18 0
Pivot Solar NY 4 5718 Tilden Hill Rd. VERONA -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     22,208.00$    22,208.00$        6,026.00$      1,106.00$       17,934.00$      25,066.00$        (2,858.00)$         0 0 0 0 37
Polce Management Group 401 Phoenix Dr. ROME -$                 -$               4,855.00$          9,593.00$          16,230.00$          -$          30,677.00$        2,121.00$      4,191.00$       7,075.00$        13,387.00$        17,290.00$        22.5 5 22.5 32.5 0
Quiet Meadows Solar Farm 1 4330 Stoney Brook Dr. VERONA -$                 -$               17,322.94$        3,577.55$          66,873.67$          -$          87,774.16$        5,636.55$      1,164.06$       21,759.39$      28,560.00$        59,214.16$        0 0 0 0 0
Quiet Meadows Solar Farm 2 4426 Sholtz Rd. VERNON -$                 -$               23,311.81$        2,556.50$          89,766.08$          -$          115,634.39$      7,200.22$      774.13$          27,725.65$      35,700.00$        79,934.39$        0 0 0 0 0
Renmatix, Inc 679 Ellsworth Road ROME -$                 -$               35,620.94$        70,390.84$        120,966.19$        -$          226,977.97$      5,596.56$      11,059.42$     19,082.48$      35,738.46$        191,239.51$      0 13 0 7 0 10.4 Terminating
Michael Baldwin/RAS 111 Dart Circle ROME -$                 -$               6,554.25$          12,952.20$        21,910.17$          -$          41,416.62$        4,369.50$      8,634.80$       14,606.78$      27,611.08$        13,805.54$        15 10 15 37 0
Runnings Supply/JR&R II 5865 Success Drive ROME -$                 -$               35,801.00$        46,632.00$        121,577.00$        -$          204,010.00$      14,916.00$    19,429.00$     47,808.00$      82,153.00$        121,857.00$      16 2 16 53 0
SQ1 Holdings 2021 170 Base Rd. ORISKANY -$                 -$               5,483.00$          2,457.00$          17,775.00$          -$          25,716.00$        1,829.00$      819.00$          5,925.00$        8,573.00$          17,143.00$        24 6 24 19 0 Sq1 in Compliance
SQ1 Holdings  2016 170 Base Road ORISKANY -$                 -$               1,800.31$          806.78$             5,836.25$            -$          8,443.34$          832.82$         347.23$          2,636.95$        3,817.00$          4,626.34$          11 6 11 17 0 Sq1 in Compliance
Special Metals Corporation 4317 Middle Settlement Rd. NEW HARTFORD -$                 -$               89,406.31$        37,152.10$        389,693.15$        -$          516,251.56$      27,208.53$    10,875.56$     112,440.00$    150,524.09$      365,727.47$      323 2 323 354 0
The Hartford 301 Woods Park Drive CLINTON -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   600 0 500 807 0
The Indium Corp of America 34 Robinson Rd CLINTON -$                 -$               10,843.77$        8,159.54$          41,089.00$          -$          60,092.31$        5,868.29$      4,030.62$       24,436.98$      34,335.89$        25,756.42$        636 8 636 636 0
The Sloan Family Trust 8089 Halsey Road WHITESBORO -$                 -$               17,859.83$        8,001.35$          62,986.73$          -$          88,847.91$        16,779.38$    7,517.30$       59,176.28$      83,472.96$        5,374.95$          61 8 61 79 0
Universal Photonics 10 Ward St VERNON -$                 -$               12,513.00$        1,343.00$          40,522.00$          -$          54,378.00$        6,256.00$      672.00$          27,015.00$      33,943.00$        20,435.00$        55 20 55 44 0 60 1-Jul-15
Utica First Insurance Co 5981 Airport Road ORISKANY -$                 -$               12,070.00$        5,361.00$          39,026.00$          -$          56,456.00$        8,047.00$      3,574.00$       26,017.00$      37,638.00$        18,818.00$        80 5 80 138 0
Varflex Corporation 5780 Success Drive ROME -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   18 5 18 23 0
Varflex Corporation 2020 5780 Success Drive ROME -$                 -$               11,466.00$        14,484.00$        37,657.00$          -$          63,607.00$        5,958.00$      7,526.00$       19,566.00$      33,050.00$        30,557.00$        0 5 0 5 0
West Dacks/Lodging Kit 13492 State Route 12 BOONVILLE -$                 -$               6,899.00$          10,483.00$        18,667.00$          -$          36,050.00$        3,561.00$      5,411.00$       9,635.00$        18,607.00$        17,443.00$        23 3 23 31 0
Woodhaven Ventures 1130 Floyd Ave. ROME 1,394.29$        1,655.72$      3,635.66$          6,967.59$          12,185.36$          -$          25,838.61$        727.13$         1,393.52$       -$                 2,120.65$          23,717.96$        0 0 0 1 1
SG Oneida Solar PV 6788 Mallory Rd. HOLLAND PATENT -$                 -$               362.00$             71.00$               1,031.00$            -$          1,464.00$          -$               -$               19,563.00$      19,563.00$        (18,099.00)$       0 0 0 0 0
SSC Kirkland Solar 73 Kirkland Ave. KIRKLAND -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   0 0 0 0 0
Kris-Tech Wire 2023 80 Otis St. ROME 141,819.95$    168,411.19$  65,215.49$        124,982.92$      216,680.11$        -$          717,109.66$      12,302.39$    24,310.86$     41,219.94$      77,833.19$        639,276.47$      0 5 115 46 0 Add 68 from Kris-Tech2018
GLDC Master Lease 2023 584 Phoenix Drive ROME -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   0 0 0 0 0
MA&N and G&MV Railroads Multi Muni/Oneida County MULTI/UTICA -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   12 2 12 12 0


Additional 2023 Induced Projects - Closed in 2024
Collins Solar 155 Mappa Ave Barneveld
Above Grid Solar 5727 Rome Taberg  Rd. Rome
NY CDG Oneida 2 Solar 6821 Martin St. Rome


* Cree-Wolfspeed Wolfspeed paid $3,129,136.07 to OCIDA under terms of a PILOT Increment Financing agreement. Under the terms of an allocation agreement entered into with all affected jurisdictions, PILOT payments were made to jurisdictions as reported, and Maynard Fire District was paid $17,244.68 and Dunham Library was paid $7,159.48.
*** Orgill, Inc. Orgill paid $384,404.59 to OCIDA under the terms of the executed PILOT Agreement.  Under the terms of a separate PILOT increment financing(PIF) allocation agreement entered into with all affected tax jurisdictions, a portion of the PILOT payment was paid by OCIDA to the county, town and school district as reported.
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126 Business Park LLC 2019 126 Business Park Drive UTICA -$                 -$               36,269.05$        74,337.69$        72,874.51$          -$          183,481.25$      20,891.87$    42,804.25$     41,982.79$      105,678.91$      77,802.34$        0 4 48 58 0
63 Wurz Ave., LLC 53-63 Wurz Ave. UTICA -$                 -$               5,044.00$          10,140.00$        10,228.00$          -$          25,411.00$        3,214.00$      6,696.00$       6,503.00$        16,413.00$        8,998.00$          120 4 120 123 0 99.2 2-Apr-24
99 Otis 99 Otis Street ROME -$                 -$               43,736.36$        83,883.73$        145,427.36$        -$          273,047.45$      2,519.30$      4,978.42$       8,455.66$        15,953.38$        257,094.07$      25 10 25 60 0
Adjusters International 126 Business Park Drive UTICA -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   14 5 0 19 0 Last Report
Alder Creek Beverage, LLC 12044 State Route 12 BOONVILLE -$                 -$               45,294.00$        7,427.00$          122,551.00$        -$          175,272.00$      30,197.00$    7,185.00$       80,884.00$      118,266.00$      57,006.00$        44 10 44 56 12
American Alloy Steel/Chickadee 650 Harbor Way ROME -$                 -$               26,000.00$        49,828.00$        85,629.00$          -$          161,457.00$      23,659.00$    45,341.00$     77,919.00$      146,919.00$      14,538.00$        23 0 23 39 0
B240 LLC 1371 Floyd Avenue ROME -$                 -$               99,715.00$        191,105.00$      334,150.00$        -$          624,971.00$      -$               -$               -$                 -$                   624,971.00$      0 47 0 19 0 37.6 19-Dec-22
B240 LLC Phase 2 129 & 143 Air City Blvd. ROME 51.00$             61.00$           33,736.00$        64,656.00$        113,052.00$        -$          211,557.00$      -$               -$               -$                 -$                   211,557.00$      0 34.5 0 6 0 27.6 28-Dec-23
B240 LLC, Phase 3 109 and 169 Air City Blvd. ROME 29,132.81$      34,595.21$    35,467.00$        67,973.00$        118,852.00$        -$          286,019.92$      -$               -$               -$                 -$                   286,019.92$      0 0 0 0 0
Baggs Square Partners, LLC 310 Broad Street UTICA -$                 -$               29,283.00$        58,858.00$        59,372.00$          -$          147,513.00$      -$               -$               -$                 -$                   147,513.00$      0 1 0 8 0
Booz Allen Hamilton Inc. 99 Otis Street ROME -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   158 60 158 297 0
Brooklyn Brewery 50 Campion Road UTICA -$                 -$               8,068.00$          16,202.00$        15,899.00$          -$          40,169.00$        5,379.00$      10,802.00$     10,600.00$      26,781.00$        13,388.00$        0 6 0 8 0
Burrstone Energy 1656 Champlin Avenue UTICA -$                 -$               58,243.00$        22,471.00$        110,601.00$        -$          191,314.00$      7,126.00$      2,996.00$       23,388.00$      33,510.00$        157,804.00$      0 2 0 2.5 0
Camden Renewables Solar 1751 NYS Rt. 69 CAMDEN -$                 -$               8,622.50$          931.00$             21,630.52$          -$          31,184.03$        10,191.31$    1,076.16$       24,642.61$      35,910.08$        (4,726.05)$         0 0 0 0 0
Cardinal Griffiss Realty 153 Brooks Road ROME -$                 -$               27,178.26$        52,086.07$        88,353.23$          -$          167,617.56$      21,352.69$    42,195.24$     72,512.24$      136,060.17$      31,557.39$        135 0 135 130 0 108 17-Jun-20
Central Utica Building 601 State Street UTICA 231,125.00$    274,461.00$  -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          505,586.00$      -$               -$               -$                 -$                   505,586.00$      146.5 14.4 146.5 0 0 In Const.
Champion Home Builders Co. Rte 12 & 20 SANGERFIELD -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   75 0 75 116 0
Cold Point Corporation Henry Street ROME -$                 -$               26,988.15$        51,721.74$        86,939.42$          -$          165,649.31$      2,741.73$      5,943.65$       9,014.60$        17,699.98$        147,949.33$      37 15 37 51 0 41.6 16-Mar-23
Crane-Ballou LLC 316 Broad Street UTICA -$                 -$               9,415.00$          18,921.00$        19,159.00$          -$          47,495.00$        -$               -$               -$                 -$                   47,495.00$        0 0 0 30 0
*Cree. Inc./Wolfspeed 5737 Edic Rd. MARCY 328,514.89$    390,111.43$  756,171.00$      96,604.00$        2,826,187.00$     -$          4,397,588.32$   60,752.18$    34,386.08$     224,662.60$    319,800.86$      4,077,787.46$   0 614 0 476 0 22-May-30
Delta Luxury Townhomes Liam Lane(48 Addresses) ROME 66,988.08$      79,548.35$    -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          146,536.43$      -$               -$               -$                 -$                   146,536.43$      0 0 0 0 40
Deployed Resources, LLC 162 McPike Rd. ROME -$                 -$               23,404.00$        46,249.00$        79,478.00$          -$          149,131.00$      2,647.00$      5,230.00$       8,987.00$        16,864.00$        132,267.00$      30 16 30 100 0
ECR International, Inc. 2201 Dwyer Ave. UTICA -$                 -$               28,236.33$        56,766.97$        56,743.43$          -$          141,746.73$      28,236.33$    56,766.97$     56,743.43$      141,746.73$      -$                   0 3 0 80 0 Terminated
East Coast Olive Oil One Olive Grove Street ROME -$                 -$               112,888.00$      216,345.00$      371,787.00$        -$          701,019.00$      74,768.00$    143,290.00$   246,243.00$    464,301.00$      236,718.00$      132 20 132 175 0
Engler Electric Inc.-Golden Prop. 1020 Erie St. UTICA -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   35 12 35 28 0 37.6 1-Nov-24
Family Dollar Services, Inc. 640 Perimeter Road ROME -$                 -$               527,497.00$      1,010,927.00$   1,752,621.00$     -$          3,291,045.00$   248,529.00$  476,296.00$   818,511.00$    1,543,336.00$   1,747,709.00$   350 0 350 331 0 280
GLDC Alion 778 775 Daedalian Drive ROME -$                 -$               11,619.76$        22,268.02$        38,605.56$          -$          72,493.34$        5,688.93$      11,374.56$     18,833.72$      35,897.21$        36,596.13$        55 15 55 42 0 56 1-Apr-23
GLDC Building 240 NW Cor of Hill Rd and Floyd Ave ROME -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   0 0 0 0 0 No agreement
GLDC Building 770-774 584 Phoenix Drive ROME -$                 -$               7,768.91$          3,632.30$          19,403.56$          -$          30,804.77$        5,826.68$      2,724.23$       14,552.67$      23,103.58$        7,701.19$          60 11 60 41 0 No agreement
GLDC Building 776-778 584 Phoenix Drive ROME -$                 -$               8,438.00$          19,749.00$        26,636.00$          -$          54,822.00$        6,328.00$      14,812.00$     19,977.00$      41,117.00$        13,705.00$        139 0 139 42 0 No agreement
GLDC Building 780 584 Phoenix Drive ROME -$                 -$               1,480.51$          2,627.97$          3,731.36$            -$          7,839.84$          1,110.38$      1,970.98$       2,798.52$        5,879.88$          1,959.96$          6 0 6 24 0 No agreement
GLDC Building 796-798 584 Phoenix Drive ROME -$                 -$               14,632.19$        28,042.01$        47,567.47$          -$          90,241.67$        10,974.14$    21,031.51$     35,675.60$      67,681.25$        22,560.42$        130 15 130 108 0 No agreement
GLDC Facility XIII 584 Phoenix Drive ROME -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   0 0 0 0 0 No agreement
GLDC Master Lease 584 Phoenix Drive ROME -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   0 0 0 0 0 Last Report
GLDC XVII Griffiss Business & Tech Park ROME -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   0 0 0 0 0 No agreement
GSPP 4575 State Route 69 4575 State Route 69 TABERG -$                 -$               37,919.56$        41,324.04$        137,082.18$        -$          216,325.78$      9,118.54$      9,937.22$       32,964.24$      52,020.00$        164,305.78$      0 0 0 0 0 No agreement
GSPP 7024 Fox Rd. Solar 7024 Fox Rd. MARCY -$                 -$               33,804.00$        4,319.00$          116,130.00$        -$          154,252.00$      15,403.00$    1,989.00$       27,107.00$      44,499.00$        109,753.00$      0 0 0 0 0 No agreement
GSPP Hillsboro & Dunbar Solar Hillsboro & Dunbar Roads CAMDEN -$                 -$               1,530.61$          165.27$             3,839.70$            -$          5,535.57$          8,309.84$      877.49$          10,312.01$      19,499.34$        (13,963.77)$       0 0 0 0 0 No agreement
GUSC Co-Generation Facility 410 Phoenix Drive ROME -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   16 2 16 18 0 No agreement
Goodrich 104 Otis Street ROME -$                 -$               60,323.53$        115,607.68$      190,296.83$        -$          366,228.04$      56,704.12$    108,671.22$   178,879.02$    344,254.36$      21,973.68$        240 5 240 271 0 No agreement
Griffiss Surgery Center 105 Dart Circle ROME -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   20 11 11 47 0
Gutchess Vernon 6395 and 6405 Skinner Road VERNON CENTER -$                 -$               8,523.00$          916.00$             29,230.00$          -$          38,669.00$        2,842.00$      305.00$          9,223.00$        12,370.00$        26,299.00$        12 8 12 32 0
H.J. Brandeles Corporation 8101 Halsey Road WHITESBORO -$                 -$               5,072.97$          2,248.08$          17,890.00$          -$          25,211.05$        -$               -$               4,143.00$        4,143.00$          21,068.05$        45 5 45 45 0 40 12-Jun-22
Hale's Bus Garage, LLC 37 Kirkland Avenue CLINTON -$                 -$               11,561.00$        9,250.00$          45,298.00$          -$          66,109.00$        9,160.00$      6,015.00$       33,973.00$      49,148.00$        16,961.00$        29 13 29 45 0
Hangar Road Rome, LLC 184 Brooks Rd. ROME -$                 -$               39,135.00$        75,003.00$        131,143.00$        -$          245,281.00$      7,971.00$      15,751.00$     27,069.00$      50,791.00$        194,490.00$      90 22 90 105 0 89.6 5-Aug-23
Horsht - FIS & TLC 161 & 175 Clear Rd/132 Base Rd. ORISKANY 8,653.53$        10,283.43$    -$                   -$                  41,288.07$          -$          60,225.03$        -$               -$               26,560.55$      26,560.55$        33,664.48$        336 15 336 348 0 280
Housing Visions/Canal Village James St. ROME -$                 -$               8,303.78$          16,409.18$        28,199.07$          -$          52,912.03$        2,595.03$      5,128.06$       7,839.37$        15,562.46$        37,349.57$        0 1.5 0 2 0
Indium Corporation 5836 Success Drive ROME -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   12 12 612 160 0 Last Rept.
Indium WPD-ICA Holdings 301 Woods Park Dr. NEW HARTFORD 19,247.95$      22,856.94$    67,061.87$        28,172.11$        285,071.80$        -$          422,410.67$      67,061.87$    28,172.11$     255,087.80$    350,321.78$      72,088.89$        97 0 97 97 0
JGV-Alfred-Vicks 123 Dry Road ORISKANY -$                 -$               20,297.00$        9,096.00$          65,661.00$          -$          95,054.00$        3,870.00$      1,614.00$       25,017.00$      30,501.00$        64,553.00$        123 0 114 77 0 98.4 27-Feb-23
Kris Tech Wire 2018 80 Otis Street ROME -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   58 10 58 68 0
MGS Manufacturing, Inc. 122 Otis Street ROME -$                 -$               24,334.00$        48,084.00$        82,633.00$          -$          155,051.00$      8,371.00$      16,541.00$     27,981.00$      52,893.00$        102,158.00$      45 3 45 44 0 36.8 29-Aug-22
Marcy Nano Cree PIF 5737 Edic Rd. MARCY -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   0 0 0 0 0
Marcy Nano Electric Substation 5815 SUNY-Marcy Parkway MARCY -$                 -$               3,574.22$          456.68$             13,262.11$          -$          17,293.01$        -$               -$               -$                 -$                   17,293.01$        0 0 0 0 0
Matt Brewing Co., Inc. 814 Edward Street UTICA -$                 -$               46,201.15$        95,071.16$        95,381.67$          -$          236,653.98$      33,853.88$    72,924.69$     71,421.31$      178,199.88$      58,454.10$        114 0 114 114 0
Matt Brewing Co., Inc. 811 Edward St. UTICA 2,634.37$        3,128.31$      -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   0 20 0 7 0
McCraith Beverages, Inc.- 2022 20 Burrstone Rd. NEW YORK MILLS 76,675.01$      91,051.01$    -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          167,726.02$      -$               -$               -$                 -$                   167,726.02$      128 10 128 30 38 138
McCraith Beverage 2018 20 Burrstone Road NEW YORK MILLS -$                 -$               25,343.64$        30,679.57$        105,414.12$        -$          161,437.33$      19,759.24$    24,747.02$     76,170.39$      120,676.65$      40,760.68$        93 14 93 107 0 15-Dec-25
Med-Care Administrators 9360 River Road MARCY -$                 -$               3,735.29$          477.20$             13,962.78$          -$          18,175.27$        2,490.32$      318.15$          9,308.52$        12,116.99$        6,058.28$          43 10 43 33 53 Min. 90% in Oneida County
Mohawk Adk RR (GVR) 1 Mill St. Suite 101 BATAVIA -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   18 0 18 0 0 Last Report
MVCC 1101 Sherman Drive UTICA -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   13 3 13 9 0 No Agreement
Nortek Powder Coating 5900 Success Drive ROME -$                 -$               7,377.00$          9,318.00$          24,029.00$          -$          40,724.00$        4,918.00$      6,212.00$       16,020.00$      27,150.00$        13,574.00$        14 4 14 19 0
Northland Communications 9560 Main St. HOLLAND PATENT -$                 -$               11,284.11$        4,351.19$          37,982.20$          -$          53,617.50$        10,773.58$    4,154.33$       28,486.65$      43,414.56$        10,202.94$        68 3 68 81 0
One-Pull Solutions Wire & Cable 5880 Success Dr/7500 Cold Pt. Dr ROME -$                 -$               4,311.28$          5,445.00$          13,909.20$          -$          23,665.48$        1,437.93$      1,816.61$       4,636.40$        7,890.94$          15,774.54$        0 22 0 8 0 17.6 1-Jul-24
***Orgill, Inc. 1 Atlas Drive ROME -$                 -$               425,055.51$      814,602.22$      1,412,257.74$     -$          2,651,915.47$   74.36$           150.79$          236.13$           461.28$             2,651,454.19$   0 225 0 243 0
Oriskany Mfg. 2 Wurz Avenue YORKVILLE -$                 -$               12,967.02$        18,685.18$        44,786.26$          -$          76,438.46$        10,373.94$    15,377.41$     35,830.18$      61,581.53$        14,856.93$        80 0 80 96 0
Owl Wire & Cable, Inc. (Rome) 3127 Seneca Turnpike CANASTOTA -$                 -$               5,911.89$          11,342.03$        19,491.20$          -$          36,745.12$        4,847.75$      9,300.46$       15,982.78$      30,130.99$        6,614.13$          46 0 46 46 0
Parco Properties, Inc. 23 Garden St. NEW YORK MILLS -$                 -$               30,350.17$        54,740.89$        104,059.56$        -$          189,150.62$      30,415.15$    53,820.91$     105,529.84$    189,765.90$      (615.28)$            168 17 168 154 0 148 1-Dec-24
Park Outdoor 2429 Chenango Road UTICA -$                 -$               2,662.00$          5,352.00$          5,399.00$            -$          13,413.00$        2,278.00$      4,740.00$       4,603.00$        11,621.00$        1,792.00$          16 1 17 18 0
Pivot Solar NY 4 5718 Tilden Hill Rd. VERONA -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     22,208.00$    22,208.00$        6,026.00$      1,106.00$       17,934.00$      25,066.00$        (2,858.00)$         0 0 0 0 37
Polce Management Group 401 Phoenix Dr. ROME -$                 -$               4,855.00$          9,593.00$          16,230.00$          -$          30,677.00$        2,121.00$      4,191.00$       7,075.00$        13,387.00$        17,290.00$        22.5 5 22.5 32.5 0
Quiet Meadows Solar Farm 1 4330 Stoney Brook Dr. VERONA -$                 -$               17,322.94$        3,577.55$          66,873.67$          -$          87,774.16$        5,636.55$      1,164.06$       21,759.39$      28,560.00$        59,214.16$        0 0 0 0 0
Quiet Meadows Solar Farm 2 4426 Sholtz Rd. VERNON -$                 -$               23,311.81$        2,556.50$          89,766.08$          -$          115,634.39$      7,200.22$      774.13$          27,725.65$      35,700.00$        79,934.39$        0 0 0 0 0
Renmatix, Inc 679 Ellsworth Road ROME -$                 -$               35,620.94$        70,390.84$        120,966.19$        -$          226,977.97$      5,596.56$      11,059.42$     19,082.48$      35,738.46$        191,239.51$      0 13 0 7 0 10.4 Terminating
Michael Baldwin/RAS 111 Dart Circle ROME -$                 -$               6,554.25$          12,952.20$        21,910.17$          -$          41,416.62$        4,369.50$      8,634.80$       14,606.78$      27,611.08$        13,805.54$        15 10 15 37 0
Runnings Supply/JR&R II 5865 Success Drive ROME -$                 -$               35,801.00$        46,632.00$        121,577.00$        -$          204,010.00$      14,916.00$    19,429.00$     47,808.00$      82,153.00$        121,857.00$      16 2 16 53 0
SQ1 Holdings 2021 170 Base Rd. ORISKANY -$                 -$               5,483.00$          2,457.00$          17,775.00$          -$          25,716.00$        1,829.00$      819.00$          5,925.00$        8,573.00$          17,143.00$        24 6 24 19 0 Sq1 in Compliance
SQ1 Holdings  2016 170 Base Road ORISKANY -$                 -$               1,800.31$          806.78$             5,836.25$            -$          8,443.34$          832.82$         347.23$          2,636.95$        3,817.00$          4,626.34$          11 6 11 17 0 Sq1 in Compliance
Special Metals Corporation 4317 Middle Settlement Rd. NEW HARTFORD -$                 -$               89,406.31$        37,152.10$        389,693.15$        -$          516,251.56$      27,208.53$    10,875.56$     112,440.00$    150,524.09$      365,727.47$      323 2 323 354 0
The Hartford 301 Woods Park Drive CLINTON -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   600 0 500 807 0
The Indium Corp of America 34 Robinson Rd CLINTON -$                 -$               10,843.77$        8,159.54$          41,089.00$          -$          60,092.31$        5,868.29$      4,030.62$       24,436.98$      34,335.89$        25,756.42$        636 8 636 636 0
The Sloan Family Trust 8089 Halsey Road WHITESBORO -$                 -$               17,859.83$        8,001.35$          62,986.73$          -$          88,847.91$        16,779.38$    7,517.30$       59,176.28$      83,472.96$        5,374.95$          61 8 61 79 0
Universal Photonics 10 Ward St VERNON -$                 -$               12,513.00$        1,343.00$          40,522.00$          -$          54,378.00$        6,256.00$      672.00$          27,015.00$      33,943.00$        20,435.00$        55 20 55 44 0 60 1-Jul-15
Utica First Insurance Co 5981 Airport Road ORISKANY -$                 -$               12,070.00$        5,361.00$          39,026.00$          -$          56,456.00$        8,047.00$      3,574.00$       26,017.00$      37,638.00$        18,818.00$        80 5 80 138 0
Varflex Corporation 5780 Success Drive ROME -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   18 5 18 23 0
Varflex Corporation 2020 5780 Success Drive ROME -$                 -$               11,466.00$        14,484.00$        37,657.00$          -$          63,607.00$        5,958.00$      7,526.00$       19,566.00$      33,050.00$        30,557.00$        0 5 0 5 0
West Dacks/Lodging Kit 13492 State Route 12 BOONVILLE -$                 -$               6,899.00$          10,483.00$        18,667.00$          -$          36,050.00$        3,561.00$      5,411.00$       9,635.00$        18,607.00$        17,443.00$        23 3 23 31 0
Woodhaven Ventures 1130 Floyd Ave. ROME 1,394.29$        1,655.72$      3,635.66$          6,967.59$          12,185.36$          -$          25,838.61$        727.13$         1,393.52$       -$                 2,120.65$          23,717.96$        0 0 0 1 1
SG Oneida Solar PV 6788 Mallory Rd. HOLLAND PATENT -$                 -$               362.00$             71.00$               1,031.00$            -$          1,464.00$          -$               -$               19,563.00$      19,563.00$        (18,099.00)$       0 0 0 0 0
SSC Kirkland Solar 73 Kirkland Ave. KIRKLAND -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   0 0 0 0 0
Kris-Tech Wire 2023 80 Otis St. ROME 141,819.95$    168,411.19$  65,215.49$        124,982.92$      216,680.11$        -$          717,109.66$      12,302.39$    24,310.86$     41,219.94$      77,833.19$        639,276.47$      0 5 115 46 0 Add 68 from Kris-Tech2018
GLDC Master Lease 2023 584 Phoenix Drive ROME -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   0 0 0 0 0
MA&N and G&MV Railroads Multi Muni/Oneida County MULTI/UTICA -$                 -$               -$                   -$                  -$                     -$          -$                   -$               -$               -$                 -$                   -$                   12 2 12 12 0


Additional 2023 Induced Projects - Closed in 2024
Collins Solar 155 Mappa Ave Barneveld
Above Grid Solar 5727 Rome Taberg  Rd. Rome
NY CDG Oneida 2 Solar 6821 Martin St. Rome


* Cree-Wolfspeed Wolfspeed paid $3,129,136.07 to OCIDA under terms of a PILOT Increment Financing agreement. Under the terms of an allocation agreement entered into with all affected jurisdictions, PILOT payments were made to jurisdictions as reported, and Maynard Fire District was paid $17,244.68 and Dunham Library was paid $7,159.48.
*** Orgill, Inc. Orgill paid $384,404.59 to OCIDA under the terms of the executed PILOT Agreement.  Under the terms of a separate PILOT increment financing(PIF) allocation agreement entered into with all affected tax jurisdictions, a portion of the PILOT payment was paid by OCIDA to the county, town and school district as reported.
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